MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
October 12, 2021 - 6:30 PM

HIGH SCHOOL. - Library
610 West Washington St., Maroa, IL 61756

Agenda
[. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Citizens Wishing to Address
Presenialions

Learning & Discussion
Strategic Planning Process-October/November 2021

GS Health, Lifc, Safety Survey
G5 Roof/Lighting Project
PTAB Resolution/Updales
. [ISSTR IVESSER MTIVECE Grant updates
[0, COVID-1Y9 Update
11. Streaming Board Mectings
2. Board/Committee Protocols
13. Committee Reporls
a. Transportation
b. Policy
¢, Facility and Finance
d. DDELT
e. Negotialion
[, TFoundation
4. Principals’ Reports
15. Other Consent Agenda Ttems, Discussion

WSO

Action Ttems

16. Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed from the consent agendua by any board member.)
a.  Approval of the Open Minutes [or the Board Mceetings on 9/13/2021
b. Board Bills of Scplember 202 1
c. Tinancial Reports

17. Approval, Grade School Health, Tife, Safety Survey

18. Approval, Approve Roof project pending HLS approval

19. Approval, Approve GS lighting project

20. Approval, Approve PTAB Intervention Resolution as presented

21. Approval, 2™ Reading Policy Updates as presented

22, Approval, Board Protocols

23. Approval, To enter closed session for the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, dismissal, or
performance of specitfic employees of the public body pursuant lo Section 5.0 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).



24. Approval, To enter closed session for the discussion of student discipline pursuant to Section 5.0ILCS
120/2(c)(9).

25. Approval, Hiring or Dismissal of District Personnel & Acceptance of Resignations/Personnel Report of 21

26. Adjournment



1007121, 9:37 AM

Application For Approval

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF

TEN-YEAR SAFETY SURVEY REPORT
(23 IL__Adm. Code Part 180, Sactions. 180.310, 180.320, 180.330, 180.340)

200 West College Avenue, Mormal, IL 61761

NAME OF SCHOOL BUILDING SURVEY YEAR
Maroa-Forsyth Grade School 2021

NAME AND NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY

Maroa Farsyth CUSD 2, 0020 Macon

ARCHITECT NAME FiRM

John E. Bishop Jr Farnsworth Group, Inc.
FIRM ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

309-663-8436

| cartify that the survey referred o herein was prepared by me and to the best of my knowledge is & true and accurate.

] Building in Full Compliance.
Building Mot in Compliance
/2212021 __ John E. Bishop Jr
Date Printed Name Architect/Engineer
Date President of Board of Education
Date Secretary of Board of Education
11/30/2022 001-017985

Expiration Dafe  License Number

[Seal and Signature]

Failure to submit accurate and complata safaty survey repors as required shall subject a school district to the recognition provisions of 23 Illinols

Administrative Code 180.

Form 35-86 (7/07) (Prescribed by 1SBE for local board use)

https:fapps.isbe nettHLSWeb/PrintableApplicationForApproval aspx Psurveyld=15308

180.300 a

1M




ENGIMEERS

w= R Farnsworth

SURVEYORS

SCIEMTISTS GEOU P

10 Year Safety Survey
Reference Document

District: Maroa-Forsyth Project No.: 0211445.00
CU50 No. 2
Grade School

Address: 641 E Shafer Street Issue Date: October 6, 2021
Forsyth, IL 62535

Subject: 10 Year Health/Life Safety Survey Report

Description of Existing Conditions

General
Enrollment:

Construction:

Means of Egress:
Local Fire Alarm System:
MNearest Fire S5tation:

City Water:

Constructlon Detalls
Year Built:
Height:

Ground Floor Area

Exterior Wall Construction:

Floor Construction:

Grades K-5, 550 students

2008: Masonry exterior, masonry and steel support structure with
steel joist and concrete floor, and steel joist and metal deck roof

Adequate
Adeqguate
Hickory Paoint Fire Protection located 0.8 miles away

6" water service entering the building from a 12" service running along
Shafer Street. Metered at Room 186

2008

One (1) Story

82,500 5F

B" concrete black with 2" rigld insulation and 4" brick facing

First floor, slab on grade. Utility Catwalk, steel



Farnsworth Group, Inc,
Maroa-Forsyth C.U.S.0. No. 2
Grade School Health/ Life Safety
Statement of Conditions Page 2 of 5

Roof Construction:

Interior Wall Construction:

Interior Finlsh:

Transoms and Ceiling Level Glass:
Egress Facilities

Grade Exits:

Corridors:

Stairways:

Windows:

Fire Escape:
Exit Signs:

Emergency Lighting:

Special Occupancies

Gymnasium:

Stage:

Boiler Room:

Mechanical Equipment and
Storage Rooms:

Utilities

Shingle roofing above classrooms and entryways. Elsewhere, adhered
EPDM roofing on metal deck

Masonry, and steel stud partitions
Walls: Painted with resilient base

Ceilings: ACT ceilings with gyp, soffits, and bulkheads. Gymnasium
ceiling is painted exposed structure

Flooring: VCT, terrazzo and carpet tile flooring are typlcal throughout,
Gymnasium flooring is a floating wood system

Some skylights and transoms at aluminum glazing systems

Adeqguate with recommended corrections as noted
Adequate width, height, and protection
Adeguate

Fixed and operable windows, configuration does not meet
requirements for secondary exits

Mone
Adequate, except where noted

Adequate, Provided with stand-alone luminaires with internal
batteries. Luminaires are spaced adequately in the facility

Assembly Occupancy; seating fixed and non-fixed; walls and ceiling
flarme spread less than 25. Max occupancies posted

Located off Gymnasium; no fly gallery or provision for movable —type
theater scenery; walls and ceiling flame spread |ess than 25

Located at grade with direct exterior access. Properly separated

Adeguate, except where noted

200 West College Avenue, Suite 301, Mormal, IL 61761 309.663,.8436 www.f-w.com



Farnswarth Group, Inc.
Maroa-Forsyth C.U.5.D. No. 2
Grade School Health/ Life Safety
Statement of Conditions Page 3 of 5

Heating Plant:

Heat Distribution:

Ventilation:

Air Conditioning:

Water Heater:

Electrical System:

Plumbing:

Private Protection:

Fire Alarm System:

Autamatic Sprinklers:

Public Address System:

Heating is provided to water-source heat pumps via a geothermal well
field. A gas-fired boller provides supplemental heat to the geothermal
loop during peak heating load.

Water-source heat pumps are supplied by base-mounted distribution
pumps in the main mechanical room 186,

Dedicated outdoor air rooftop units provide ventllation air to water
source heat pumps which distribute conditioned air to the rooms.

Water-source heat pumps provide conditioned air to the rooms. Heat
rejection of water-source heat pumps occurs via a geothermal well
field.

Domestic hot water is provided to restroom plumbing fixtures from a
high-efficiency condensing type gas-fired water heater in room 167,
A.0. Smith model BTH 150 with 150 MBH input, Domestic hot water is
delivered to restroom fixtures through a thermostatic master mixing
valve. A gas-fired, 250 gallon water heater with 399 MBH input in
room 186 serves the kitchen plumbing fixtures, PVl model 560 N
250A-PY,

Electrical system consists of an incoming supply of 3000 amps
delivered at 120/208 volts three phase 4 wires. The Main Distribution
Board is in a dedicated electrical room, which also contains other
panels. Panel boards are distributed around the facllities in manner ta
accommodate the loads as originally designed. All equipment is
labeled, and panelboard directories are typewritten and in the panel,
Equipment is in very pood condition

A combined fire and domestic water service enters the building in the
main mechanical room and splits to a domestic water meter and the
fire zone risers, Domestic hot and cold water is then piped to
plumbing fixtures throughout the building.

Fire alarm system is an addressable system with the main Fire Alarm
control panel being an Edwards Technology iO Series unit replaced in
summer 2021

The fire service enters the building in mechanical room 186 and goes
to zone risers within the same room. The building is equipped
throughout with a wet-pipe automatic sprinkler system. A free-
standing fire department hose connection is located in front of the
building.

Public address system is an integral part of the IP phone system a
sentinel system by CISCO and is maintained by Quality Network
solutions, This system is also used for all Emergency Warnings

200 West College Avenue, Suite 301, Mormal, IL 61761 309.663.8436 www.f-w.com



Farnsworth Group, Inc.
Maroa-Forsyth C.U.5.D. No., 2
Grade School Health/ Life Safety
Statement of Conditions Page 4 of 5

Fire Extinguishers:

Security System:

Energy Conservation:

Ashestos Abatement:

Lead-Based Paint:

Paving:

(Weather, Active shooter, etc. all except for Fire) and not all speakers
are working properly-see recommend all speakers to be replaced with
new IP speakers

Fire extinguishers are as noted on the drawings. Extinguishers meet
the requirements of NFPA #10 except where noted otherwise

Security system caonsists of card access a main door, door contacts at
exterior door and CCTV system. Majority of CCTV cameras are not
functioning, and CCTV DVR is not operational- recommend
upgrades/replacement

Energy conservation strategies utilized within the building include
occupancy sensor-controlled lighting, geothermal heating system

Mo ashestos has been identified and, based on age of building, none is
anticipated

Mo lead-based paint has been identified and, based on age of building,
none is anticipated

Parking lot paving is asphalt and has extensive visible cracking and
inadequate dralnage. Evidence is present of a previous crack sealing
and seal coats, Sidewalks are Portland cement concrete and are in
generally good shape. Some settling has been observed creating
tripping hazards and areas of limited accessibility

200 West College Avenue, Suite 301, Mormal, IL 61761 309.663.8436 www.f-w.com



§ Farnsworth
GROUP

Health/Life Safety Report

Maroa-Forsyth Grade
School 2021 Decennial
Health/Life Safety Survey

Maroa-Forsyth C.U.S.D. No. 2

October 6, 2021



100621, 5:04 PM

Application For Approval

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF

TEN-YEAR SAFETY SURVEY REPORT
(23 1L Adm._Code Part 180, Sections, 180.310, 180.320, 180,330, 180.340)

NAME OF SCHOOL BUILDING SURVEY YEAR
Maroa-Forsyth Grade Schoaol 2021

NAME AND NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY

Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2, 0020 Macon

ARCHITECT NAME FIRM

John E. Bishop Jr Farnsworth Group, Inc.
FIRM ADDRESS TEL EPHONE NUMBER
200 West College Avenue, Mormal, IL 61761 309-663-8438

| certify thal the survey referred to herein was prepared by me and to the bast of my knowledge is a true and accurate.

] Building in Full Compliance. R
-.t\"'é‘h ARIE‘“"
Building Not in Compliance ) -HeE
9/22/2021 John E. Bishop Jr JOHN E
Date Printed Name Architect/Engineer B 'Sl?B p
Z001701798

Date President of Board of Education

Date Secretary of Board of Education }ﬁ' 'a F 'f.‘_ .
11/30/2022 001-017985 T
Expiration Date  License Number [Seal and Signafure]

Failure 1o submit accurate and complete safaty survey reports as requirad shall subject a school disfrict to the recognition provisions of 23 lllinois

Administrative Code 180,

Form 35-86 (7/07) (Prescribed by 1SBE for local board use)

htips:fapps.lsba netHLSWeb/FrintableApplicationForApproval.aspx Paurveyld=13358

180.300 a

M



EMZINEERS

ARCHITECTS
SURVEYORS
SCIENTISTS GEOU P

District: IMaroa-Forsyth
C.U.5D. No. 2
Grade School

Address: 641 E Shafer Street
Forsyth, IL 62535

Subject:

é Farnsworth

10 Year Safety Survey
Reference Document

Project No.: 0211445.00

Issue Date: October 6, 2021

10 Year Health/Life Safety Survey Report

Description of Existing Conditions

General

Enrollment:

Construction:

Means of Egress:
Local Fire Alarm System:
Mearest Fire Station:

City Water:

Construction Details

Year Built:
Height:

Ground Floor Area

Exterior Wall Construction:

Floor Construction:

Grades K-5, 550 students

2008: Masonry exterior, masanry and steel support structure with
steel joist and concrete floor, and steel joist and metal deck roof

Adequate
Adequate
Hickory Point Fire Protection located 0.8 miles away

5" water service entering the building from a 12" service running along
Shafer 5treet. Metered at Room 186

2008

One (1) Story

B2,500 5F

8" concrete block with 2% rigid insulation and 4" brick facing

First floor, slab on grade. Utility Catwalk, steel



Farnsworth Group, Inc.
Maroa-Forsyth C.U.5.0. No. 2
Grade 5chool Health/ Life Safety
Statement of Conditions Page 2 of 5

Roof Construction:

Interior Wall Construction:

Interlor Finish:

Transoms and Ceiling Level Glass:
Egress Facilities

Grade Exits:

Corridors:

Stairways:

Windows:

Fire Escape:
Exit Signs:

Emergency Lighting:

Special Occupancies

Gymnasium;:

Stage:

Boiler Room:

Mechanical Equipment and
Storage Rooms:

Utilities

Shingle roofing abave classrooms and entryways. Elsewhere, adhered
EPDM roofing on metal deck

Masonry, and steel stud partitions
Walls: Painted with resilient base

Ceilings: ACT ceilings with pyp, soffits, and bulkheads. Gymnasium
ceiling is painted exposed structure

Flooring: VCT, terrazzo and carpet tile flooring are typical throughout.
Gymnasium floaring is a floating wood system

some skylights and transoms at aluminum glazing systems

Adequate with recommended corrections as noted
Adequate width, height, and protection
Adeqguate

Fixed and operable windows, configuration does not meet
requirements for secondary exits

MNone
Adequate, except where noted

Adequate, Provided with stand-alone luminaires with internal
batteries. Luminaires are spaced adequately in the facility

Assernbly Occupancy; seating fixed and non-fixed; walls and ceiling
flame spread less than 25. Max occupancies posted

Located off Gymnasium; no fly gallery or provision for movable —type
theater scenery; walls and ceiling flame spread less than 25

Located at grade with direct exterior access. Properly separated

Adequate, except where noted

200 West College Avenue, Suite 301, Normal, L 61761 309.663.8436 www.f-w.com



Farnswaorth Group, Inc.
Maroa-Forsyth C.U.5.0. No. 2
Grade School Health) Life Safety
Statement of Conditions Page 3 of 5

Heating Plant:

Heat Distribution:

Ventilation:

Air Conditioning:

Water Heater:

Electrical System:

Plumbing:

Private Protection:

Fire Alarm System:

Automatic Sprinklers:

Public Address System:

Heating is provided to water-source heat pumps via a geothermal well
fleld. A gas-fired boiler provides supplemental heat to the geothermal
loop during peak heating load.

Water-source heat pumps are supplied by base-mounted distribution
purnps in the main mechanlcal room 186,

Dedicated outdoor air rooftop units provide ventilation air to water
source heat pumps which distribute conditioned air to the rooms.

Water-source heat pumps provide conditioned air to the rooms. Heat
rejection of water-source heat pumps occurs via a geothermal well
field.

Domestic hot water is provided to restroom plumbing fixtures from a
high-efficiency condensing type gas-fired water heater in room 167,
A0, Smith model BTH 150 with 150 MBH input. Domestic hot water is
delivered to restroom fixtures through a thermostatic master mixing
valve. A gas-fired, 250 gallon water heater with 399 MBH input in
room 186 serves the kitchen plumbing fixtures, PV model 560 N
2504-PV,

Electrical system consists of an incoming supply of 3000 amps
delivered at 120,/208 volts three phase 4 wires. The Main Distribution
Board is in a dedicated electrical room, which also contains other
panels. Panel boards are distributed around the facilities in manner to
accommaodate the loads as originally designed. All equipment is
labeled, and panelboard directories are typewritten and in the panel,
Equipment is in very good condition

& combined fire and domestic water service enters the building in the
main mechanical room and splits to a domestic water meter and the
fire zone risers. Domestic hot and cold water 15 then piped to
plumbing fixtures throughout the building.

Fire alarm system is an addressahle system with the main Fire Alarm
control panel being an Edwards Technalogy 10 Series unit replaced in
summer 2021

The fire service enters the building in mechanical room 186 and goes
to zone risers within the same room. The building is equipped
throughout with a wet-pipe automatic sprinkler system. A free-
standing fire department hose connection is located in front of the
building.

Public address system is an integral part of the IP phone system a
sentinel system by CISCO and is malntained by Quality Network
Solutions. This system is also used for all Emergency Warnings

200 West College Avenue, Suite 301, Normal, IL 61761 3059.663.8436 whniw f-w com



Farnswaorth Group, Inc.
Maroa-Forsyth C.U.5.0. No. 2
Grade School Health/ Life Safety
Statement of Conditions Page 4 of 5

Fire Extinguishers:

Security System:

Energy Conservation:

Asbestos Abatement:

Lead-Based Paint:

Paving;:

(Weather, Active shooter, etc. all except for Fire) and not all speakers
are working properly-see recommend all speakers to be replaced with
new |P speakers

Fire extinguishers are as noted on the drawings. Extinguishers meet
the requirements of NFPA #10 except where noted otherwise

Security system consists of card access a main door, doar cantacts at
exterior door and CCTV system. Majority of CCTV cameras are not
functioning, and CCTV DVR is not operational- recommend
upgrades/replacement

Energy conservation strategies utilized within the building include
occupancy sensor-controlled lighting, geothermal heating system

Mo ashestos has been identified and, based on age of building, none is
anticipated

Mo lead-based paint has been identified and, based on age of building,
none is anticipated

Parking lot paving is asphalt and has extensive visible cracking and
inadequate drainage. Evidence Is present of a previous crack sealing
and seal coats. Sidewalks are Portland cement concrete and are in
generally good shape. Some settling has been observed creating
tripping hazards and areas of limited accessibility

200 West College Avenue, Suite 301, Normal, Il 651761 309.663.8436 www.f-w.com



il .m_m_mmw..n_u_mﬂ;:mnxnmm.w_:EEmEmH_Eu}_ﬁ%m__.n_m__ﬁw._I.__Hm_._.m‘nm_.manmh_h_“mﬂ._s
ot 1 ] EYEHNS w1 i 1 ] [EFEAANS
00°0.8'5EF 1S paisnipy 0008 GER' LS [euiblQ
; : ‘gyBiay Bununow ajgissatoe yym JUeldwon ag o] .
4| ve0e/5Le 00°009'+$ e ¥l UY9B3| yo01 pue Auioyesr| Bunsixe jo yBiey Bujunow jsnipy o s 8t
s WJom Joolal o uoie|dwad r
4| ¥eoeisLs 00°000"L$ b 005 48 Jeye aj Buleo 19m pue pabewep soejdey q 4 s
4| FZ0E/SLE 00°009% Z [ yoeg 19802 Joop Buysixs soe|day q § vl
'sdes eiose) |[BISUISY pPESY J0Op 1B JSUaAIp
I uies smeu Buipnjour ‘Buidduis 1syjeam pue sdaams .
d| ¥e0e/she 00°000°5S ¢ b Hoeg Joop ‘sjees Buzelf pue jueess pasiuoidwos aoe|dal 9 i EL
pue arowsal sdes eiose) Jouaxe Bunsixe asowey
4| Fe0E/SL/E8 00" 02% I L yoed Igjawlad mopulm [esssy q i 2l
| A 00°005'1$ Z Z| Yoed alleuwn] fAousfiisws mau [ejsul "B 4 u
4| 2202/5L/8 00005 1§ & Z Yae3 ubis yxa apircid B i DI
o 102 WddN Ylia 3oue)|dwod u) Juswess .
d| ZZ0Z/5L8 00°000°0Z% 2 Dz 45 JUBPIE}S] 841 LJIM SOUB|EA pUE SUIELND SBE)s j28.] E | B
4| ZZ0g/5L/8 00°05L% 2 L yoey ubils yxa apladid ‘e i 8
. “Buipuig sjeuiLla a
d| zzoezisi/s 00°00%S z Il yoe3 01 J0Op JSNIPE PUB PoYsaiy} BURSIXe S0E|/dey 4 2
d| Z20g5Le Qo 00Ls l L yoe3 *2040} BUISO[2 JLWI| 0} J8soja Joop isnipy e 4 9|
; ; "L (NW 2]gBaA0LWSl |[EISUIE ]
d| eete/sie 00°001LS b W W3l nue eyeid eseq uoynw sigesacwal eoejdaljedey € I s
. it "SLI00I [BDOI008|S PUE [BJ|UBLSLW -
d| 220&/51/8 00"000‘0vs g Z yaeg LUOJ) S[EUSIEL 8|qRSNGUIOD Paio}S SAOLIS}Y i r
; SWOC) |ESID9|2 pUE |BIUEYDSW .
0| cclaislig 00'0% b b S LU S|ELISIELL S|QISNGWIOD PSIC)S SAOLISY % qQ €
Jieday pue abewep 1o} xoq Buipas) Inpuos
4| 220g/sLie 00°00s'9% Z € yoeg| suiwexs ‘jeas 1ybn Jeyieam pue jexseb ‘xog mau Lpim = i 2
aoe|dal pue xoq onse|d soe(d u) 1582 BUiSiKe aADLIEY
s1uan axEU) Jaao-31Buys
; ; i ‘uonenNsy| Jalleq Jodea mal JJEISU| "UDOENSU| :
d| Ze0g/sLig Q0°008°95E" LS Z| 05625 B pue sbulyse|) ‘8seq (IeuU 'aInjansqns poom e al L
1) ‘ealBuiys Suwipnjoul ‘Buyood Bunsxa aroWwey
GChL cosm_amﬁn juawsnl uswisnipy (seulbiiz f 3 Apueny ainseap apodl  di dl
Bupun n.m;m_t_ﬁw merat oL | aon 2| PSNUeNY) 1500 L e J0 (s)uopeoyoads 2| fuoud|uonoy|wey
'Sl i pEjewns3y "Ll SHUM "8 .m_ 6l v
|ooyss spelg YiAsiod-eolep Z asSN9 Yifsio4 eciel ‘0200 uosel ‘S50
FWYNFA0D ALITIDYS "€ AWYNAAOD LO1ELSId 2 3A0D ALNNCD 'L

S1S0D d31viILsS3T
ANV SIW3.LI MHOM 3ANIWNOI3Y 40 ITNAIHIS

FNPSUIS WaY HIOA,

Wd LOs LESOL




2'g BEES L =pAanns: xdse s npayaswsopIpa gan s TH e sgs sddejnsdny
{BS ECE (EI07 4 385 A pagUIsald) (2072 BF5E
“UaIE|N{eD 1800 SUY) ) papnizul jau e 0, o edd ] Sulpung eyt swE)|
: ' i o] [BI0OL PUBIE) ; . ¢y | [BICL PUBIS)
EEEN EEEN
00" £85'ER 14|13 400701 DO'295'C¥ L E|3Y %0001
pajsnipy leu|BuO
fauaBupuon Aousbupuon
00" 285l 5|%00°0) 00" 2A85'ErL5|%00°0)
paisnipy [euiBug
ale] gl
adA] (leeumbug ; ainseap 2pao| Tl adl
uona|dwo [ LLEn| :
Buipun4 u_wg__nE:mw M:Mmﬁmﬂ.ﬂﬂ, Emm m_w_:..wﬂ ooy} 1800 E_”_.mm]_nwn_”.. bn:mz.cm o (g)uoneasoads "7 [Auuoud|uonoy|Wway|
Gl ..E PRIBLns “LL s)un g g Gl OF

elnpalag La)| Yo

W LOs LESDL



I
=<
)
£
=
—




oL
Ja

lauleq a4 InoH-z




13

L

| B

143 |

FEC

- 144

137

i

136

135

|-

128

128

100B




B33 LLLh
HJ %
1
034 oo
AL 8l1
= = (=]
r[vesl _
|||||| _ Al
| _
Z11 BL1 _ 561 -
= L =]
£ i =
| =
Ol 08l -
col (g9l | T P— -y --l_ i
i ﬂ ' @ 261 yqq B
| n.. s
ogl|(Esel] (98] B=L
P . L~
y
0ol 651 Vel (221 | | [02h ]
o0y
= 534 _lo34
Z - T4
GZ1

851

161

laluegq 2l JNoH-Z







BLAPTALE B, wdaid 1 IVE

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION
To use Fire Prevention and Safety Funds

PART I. CERTIFICATION OF ESTIMATED COSTS

This is to certify that:

The Maroa-Faorsylh Grade School school, located al 641 Cast Shaler Forsyth, llinois, and under the management and cantrol of

the Board of Education of School District # 0020, Macon County, was surveyed by me on 9/22/2021.

All of the urgent or necessary work as indicaled on the atlached Form 35-48 is necessary lo abate the violations of applicable

2 code requirements and should resull in effecting corrpliance with said requirements within prescribed timelines. Mo viclations
of applicable code requirements other than those cited in previously approved safety survey reports or amendments and
those noted in this survey or amendment wera noted.

All other work recommended in the attached Form 35-18, hough not required to abate violations of applicable requirements
of the Health/Life Safety Code for Public Schools, is recommended for energy conservation; disabled accessibility; school

security; repair of school sidewalks, playgrounds, parking lots, or school bus tumaraunds; and other repair purposes provided
in Sectinon 17 2,11 of the School Code.

The cerlified estimated cost figures were prepared by me and to the best of my knowledge are true and accurafe
estimates of the costs to execute the work as specified. The total estimated costs to finance the work involved

is § 1,723,044.00. | B ‘..-.*gg":._?:_.ﬁ'a:;f ”
Mame of Archifect/Fnginger Name of Firm Tl
John E. Bishop Jr Farnsworth Group, Inc. Rl oicy
Fhone Nu:ﬁbér_ = Fa-x MNumber o o JOHN E ‘c:-‘t:;:
309-663-8436 309-663-8862 ) ISHOP 3
License Number Expiration Date oS
001-017985 M@0z | 001.017685~ £
Email Address \“‘S‘"ﬁ
ibishop@f-w.com , - fpe e O
[Seal and Signature] OF '1.'!.-\-'\ o

Wiy st

PART Il. CERTIFICATION OF NEED {Provided by district through IWAS)

The local Board of Education hereby cerlifies and assures the State Board of Education:

a. Based upon the report of the architect referred to above, the district faces total eslimated costs of § lo finance the work

involved,

b. The district has § available in its operations and maintenance fund, fire prevention and safely fund, school facility
occupation tax fund and/or other fund to finance the work.

c. The district needs lo raise $ in additional revenue through the levy of the Fire Prevention and Safety Tax or issuance of
Bonds to finance the recommended work.

d. Plans and specifications for the work will be submilled to the Regional Superintendent for review and approval.

e. The work to be financed with Fire Prevention ang Safety funds will not commence until the Cerlificate of Approval of the
Stale Superintendent is received, the detailed.plans and specifications have been approved by the reglonal
superintendent and the regional superintendent (or other lawful agency) has issued an appropriate Order to Effect
Compliance with the Health/Life Safety Code for public schools (or other lawful order requiring the work to be done).

f. All work authorized by the District will be executed in conformity with all applicable codes.

https:ifapps.isbe.nelHL SWabiPrintablaCerificataOM ged. aspx Frurveyld=15395



BRALAL B, A 1 rEe

g. In the case of work recommended to repair school sidewalks, playgrounds, parking lots, or school bus turnarounds the
notice and hearing requirements of Section 17-2.11 of the School Code were complied with by publishing Ihe required
notlee on and holding the required public hearing on .

(35-76) (707} Prescribed by ISBL for [SBE Use

nlips:fapps isbe netHLEWehiPrinlablaCeriificate 0N red. aspxPsurveyld=1 tand 2



200 west Callege Avenue, Suite 301

Farnsworth AL

GROUP
www.f-w.com
Maroa-Forsyth Grade School — Decennial Health/Life Safety Survey
A [ 9. Lo |
) ;-"’.ﬁ' — - |
5%-5& MK, i PER FOOT
——y TAPERED

[ | MELUATION

OVER LEVEL

DECH

EXX,

ltem 1 - Shingled roof moisture and ventilation issues

ENGIMEERS | ARCHITECTS | SURVEYORS | SCIENTISTS



Maroa-Forsyth
October &, 2021
Page 2 of 6

ltem 1 - Shingled roof moisture and ventilation issues




Maroa-Farsyth
October 6, 2021
Page 3 of 6

Itern 1 - Shingled roof moisture and ventilation issues




Maroa-Forsyth
October &, 2021
Paged of b

Item 3 - Storage in Mech/Elec Spaces

ltem 2 - Pole Base QOutlets




Maroa-Forsyth
October 6, 2021
Page 5 of 6

Iterm 3 - Storage in Mech/Elec Spaces Iterns 8 & 10 - Exit Signage




Maroa-Forsyth
October 6, 2021
Page b of B

ltarn 9 - Stage Curtain Fire Treatment




zlh

AGEG L =plfanns Ndse S NpauISUnE QAR ASMET Haau-agsrsdde;sdny

JajaLad mopuin [Bssay ‘g1095U) JO UoneIuw Jo) Buime| e JUejeas |[is Ul paynusp s3jouuld m.F.Mrw%um_ q gol @owo| 21
L
aJjeuiwn| Asuabiswa mau [E1sU| aneuwn| Aousbiaws Buissiy|eideyn’ Lol i &0z eBeigl 1L
WM
i
ubiis uxe aplaoid ‘ubis yixe Buissip|ieideyD 1oL e 60z e6eys| 0L
YddN
"102 WddN UNm 8ouBydiuod u) jusuesd) qusweahal| | ]
JUEpJELE] SJ1 LM 30US|EA PUB SUBHIND abiels 1eal] salnbay pue pandxa s uonesidde uswyeal) aly uepno sBeis b'208 Odl ® 60z ebexs| 6
Fi
ubis 1x2 spiAoid ‘ubis uxa Buissiy|tedeys’ Lol gl ooz dwey| g
TddM
‘Buipulg S1euILwwE ; GlL¥0E :
0} Joop 1=n/pe pue ploysaiy) Bunsxe asejday Ployes.Lp 18 eone Jaop ssaui Jndl e B0g dwey L
. ‘punoJBieid pue wniseulw Al sy ussmiag Buikow siasn G| ¥0E :
su0} Buisop yuu o 1eso(d Joop Jsnipy gy Asnlu) jenuatod Gugeaso ‘ybiy ooy §) a2uo) Buisols Joop JOop Jolsyx3 NI € L0z wniseuwfo) g
‘LD S|geasoLlal |[BIsUIBd yaie| o) sioap jo Aljiqe Busiwoudwos 2end = A6l G
pue sle|d aseq Uo||NW Sjgqeasowal aoe|dallieday] 'aje|d aseq pue uol|nw sjgescwal Buiss|w ale s1oop all- andl Blg)ajen/SUuowwoT
DOk
. -3 uajoas|
"SLUO0) |BOUDS |2 pUE [EDIUBYDaLU LUood 8y} (2661) - a8 i
L0 S{EUSIEL S|qISNQLIDD palols aaowey| o) souenus yoes 1e paplaold jou Si 18)iog Jof youms yojnys Asusbiiswg 1-0SD Wooy [EIUEYDS|Y
NSV
; 98| 7 9FL
*ELIOOL [EDILOSE pUB [B3UEYDSL sjpued [E3l108|8 JO SjUaLalNbal Bale JOO| JES|D S uiyim Buipnjoul e EGLE Ol e| swooy eouwsm| ¢
Wwiay S|elajeW 8|qISNquUIoD paiols anollay|  'sWo0l [BDI008(3 PUE [BIIUELISW Ul palols ale S|ELSIBU 3|q)shduog puE _mu_cmﬁ -
Jiedan L"509
: piezel Alajes e Buisneo xoq wed) Buljjedxa usyl
pue aBewep Joj xog Bulpss) YNpuca aU|lLExS ‘|Bas _ Wdl E00E . 107
WBH Tt pu 10950 04 oy oomcer|  PUXoqDulel 5 ek sliow el selesy e obd Toggiooe|  *|  suwea ouercal |
pue xog apseld eoed ul 350 BusiKe aaoway R ; : T -04-vddN
syUan eyel Jeno-a|Buys ‘plaIys JeieMm pUE 801 BU) 10 sjusixe a3 asoqe Buipusixs Buluwep
'uonE[nsul JBlueq Jodea mau ||eisU| "Uonensul| 20| Jo Jnsad B SE UOREJIUI BUNISIOW PUE UCHE(IUSA 8SB] JlBU paldinssd| B FOE - sealy pa|Buys 1
pue sfulyse) ‘8seq |euU 'BINIONsSgNs paow|  ©) enp uone[NUSA JiE Pajil| JO UCHELIGLUOD B O} PalE|a) UDRBIoUSsp Sndl - ooy Buip|ing
181 *se|Buiys Buipnioul 'Bugoos Bunsixe asolsy pelE|el SINSIoW Wol) pausyns sey Buposp jood a|Buys Bunsx3
ay " uoneolA 24 o uonduosag - PEIEIOIA bwwww (oN wiooy) EM“
UCQE|OIA 1081100 0} UOIBPUSLWILLOZEY "f [3E|01A 2L nat a8 any 2™ ..m (s)uoyesoT g ik
[ooy2g SPEID YIASIO4-BOIEW Z asno yMsio4 eosey ‘0Z00 uooe ‘g50
FWYN/IA0D ALINIOYS "2 FWYNIA0D LDIHLSIT '8 3303 ALNMOD "L

(0z€'081 suonaes '0g) 8pog WY 7| £2)
37NA3IHIS NOLLYAONIWWNOD3H ANV NOILYTOIA

SINpaLYas LoRe(oln

Pid 00°5 'LE9id L



e BEES L=plAanns, xdse 8| npaysSuanEIANRE /O8NS TH AR agseddeyedyy

{8sn puear [eac| Jo) 39S) A9 pequosa.d) (20/4) FR-GE WiC

-gjublay Bununow ajgiesa0oe ylm Juediuod aq o) 1yBisy Bugunow ynpe pannbal je jou pue siyBiey Buunow g = 9L pue Yol ol
12101 pue Aojese| Bupsixa jo ey Bununow 1snipy 18i0] ajqIssanoe e|uaanl 8 PAIUNOLL SUB SaInTxl Wood 18(10] Yeis|iedeyn Ol SWIooY 13)al gels
“3IOM JODJR JO Uols|dwad _ L50g _ 851 2L 'BEL
saye ayy Buiao 1am pue pabewep oe|day S{es| joa. 0 pajeial ol Bullisd JeM ANl A e, swoosssen| FF
Jaso)e Joop Bujsne soe(ds bty §lv0e g J0E wniseuwdAsy| ¥l
HelRE] p-BURE 198 pue aso2 0] 2o} Buigoo eyenbape aney 10U Op $J9S0(0 JOOP JoUaXg Adl :
‘sden 2I9SE] ||BISUISY 'pPESY JOOP 1E JSUSAIp U[E)
mau Buipnjouwr ‘Buiddins Jayyeam pue sdeams Joop . 21 L FDE .
‘gjeas Buize|f pue jueeas pasiwaidwao eocejdal eS| S100P PUE WB)SAS |[EMUELND dl n_ g5l Jopwiod| €1
pue asolwal eded e1ose) lousxe Bunsixa anoway
: sondissaqa|  PEEOA S (oN woo)| , 51
LIONE0IA J02UGCT O] UONEPUSLIWODE] "6 UoIE|0IA Bl JO UDROUDSa(] g R c.m_ (s)uopeoa ' 5

[Npayos UoRE|oLA, Wd 00:6 “LZra/oL



1007121, B:54 AM Application For Approval
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF
TEN-YEAR SAFETY SURVEY REPORT
{23 IL. Adm. Gode Part 180, Sections. 180.310, 180.320, 180,330, 180.340)

NAME OF SCHOOL BUILDING SURVEY YEAR

Maroa-Forsyth Grade School 2021

MNAME AND NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY

Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2, 0020 Macon

ARCHITECT NAME FIRM

John E. Bishop Jr Farnsworth Group, Inc.

FIRM ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

200 West College Avenue, Mormal, IL 61761 309-663-8436

| certify that the survey referred to hersin was prepared by me and to the best of my knowledge is a true and accurate.

O Building in Full Compliance.
Building Not in Compliance
9/22/2021 John E. Bishop Jr
Date Printed Name Architect/Engineer
Dafe President of Board of Education
Date S—en‘refar}r of Board of Education
11/30/2022 001-017985

Expiration Date  License Number

[Seal and Signatura]

Failure to submit accurate and completa safety survey reports as required shall subject a school district to the recognition provisiens of 23 Illinois

Administrative Code 180,

Form 35-86 (7/07) (Prescribed by I1SBE for local board use)

180.300 &

hitps:iapps lsbe net/HLSWeb/PrintableApplicationFarApproval aspx Tsurveyld=15398 M



1007121, 8:05 AM

Warlk ltem Schedule

SCHEDULE OF RECOMMENDED WORK ITEMS AND
ESTIMATED COSTS

1. COUNTY CODE 2. MSTRICT CODEMAME ) 3. FAGILITY CODE/NAME
055, Macon 0020, Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2 Maroa-Forsyth Grads School .
14.
4, |5 3. g, Uinits 11. Estimated A 15.
itarn|Action |Priarity|7. Specification(s) of % " é%l‘.ﬂhm Cost (Archilact lf"'. R_EE [ E]JEEEE t E.";‘i'n“'f;‘:ld Funding
o o lende Measure|=UEniity 1] { Engineor) justmen strmen [;HLEP afion| Type
Ramove axlsing rocfing, Including shingles, fell,
wood subsinuciure, nail base, fashings and :
1 e - insulation. Irestall new vapor barmier, insulation, =0 i whannBane) Ehiataicd
[shingle-over Intake venis )
Ramaove exiafing cast in place plastic box and replace
2 |f a. with new box, gaskel and weather tight eeal, examing |[Each 2 2 $6,500.00 ara2n2e F
I ] canduil feeding box for damage and rapair | ; 1
Remove stored combusiible materials fram n Ay
ol i mechanical snd elactical reoms, ILE' ! A L skl
Remova stored combustible materlals from
_4_ i I mechanical and electrical ronms. Em_h i 2 rm.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ B“?'Ing i
5 I o Repalireplace remmraah_la mullion base plate and Each 1 " $100.00 s |F
reinstall removeable mullion. )
6 |f a. Adjust door closar ko limit cdoslng force. Each |1 1 $100.00 Br16/2022 [F
B Replace axisling hreshold and adjust door to
7 [ [ [Stminate binging. Each |1 2 $400.00  [psrnzz [F
eI ER Provide exlt sign Each |1 2 $750.00 (Brisrznz2 -
Treat stage curtaing and valance with fire retardant -
2 e |treatment in compllance with NFPA 701, 5 24 & §20,000.00 BB, (F =]
o g a. Provide exil sign ~ Each |2 2 $1,500.00 Bs2nzz [F |
1 A, Install new amargency luminaire |Each |2 2 §1.500.00 Bs2022 IF
12 |f  |b.  |Ressal window perimeter. [Each |1 1 520,00 BI5i2024 |F
Rumove exdsting exterior fascia caps remove and
replace compromizad ssalanl and glazing seals, door |-
Ll ) i sweaps and weather stripping, including new rain it 1 s 000,00 SR04 AF:
dverter at doar hesd. Reinstall ascla caps.
14 | b, Feplace existing door closar. Each 2 2 F500.00 RMAI2024 |F
Replace damaged and wal caling tle after
_E If b. complation of reroof work, |5F EI.'.?IEI' 1 $1,000.00 il 5.’21-']2_—1 F
y Adjust mounting helght of exiating lavelory and lollet | 24 e
16 |o & oy tle compliant with accessible mounting helghts. i 3 2 $1,800.00 Bfialendd IF
Original Adjusted], , .
) Subtatal 51.43?,3?:.’111[: Subiotal F1:435.870.00 )
Original Adjusled
10.00%1%143,587.00 10.00% 5143,587.00
Conlingency Conftingency =3
Crriginal Adjustad
10,00% AE[$143,587.00 | 10.00% AE|S143.587.00
o Feas Fees
Original Adjustad
Grand Tﬂtﬂ|1$1 723,044.00 Grand Total $1,723,044.00
tams with a Funding Type of "0° ams nol included in tha eosf calmilaton.
3518 (7707 {Prascrinad by ISBE for Local Boand Use)
hitps:fapps.isbe.nalHLSWeb/EditWorkiternSchedule. aspxPsurvayld=15398 M



Maroa-Forsyth School District RFP
For a Performance Contract

AMERESCO&

el 2 12 ET AT . = - =R

Maraa-Forsyth School District H. Financial Approach & Guarantes

~ Project Financials: Project Gost and Savings (Energy and Oporational)

H. Financial Approach & Guarantee

Project Financials

Ameresco's proposal is for a guaranteed turnkey project at the Grade School. The total
implementation cost has been competitively bid and achieves a simple payback of 15 years.
The project includes:

» Roofing replacement including the recommended enhancements providing cmﬁponent
warranties

« Lighting Upgrades for the interior, gym, and exterior fixtures

Ameresco will assist the district in applying for all applicable grants, rebates, and incentives.
Ameresco has confirmed with the Regional Office of Education that the Maroa-Forsyth roofing
project would be allowed to access Health and Life Safety (HLS) funding. Ameresco will fully
support and assist the District in working with ISBE to secure those funds.

Maroa-Forsyth Financial Table

ECM 1: Roofing Replacement ' $1,356,800 |
[ Eaﬁ 2: Lighting U;pgrada - $174,000 N
Eligible Rebates & Incentives - $1 3,(;0{] 1
- Totsﬁmpleﬁ;wtinﬁinst o . $1 ,.51_? ,800 -
- _Aﬁnual Utility Savings | $11,300 B
__Estimate; Annu;}para;nal Sa\;g - ?B:B,TTQ- - )
Project Simple Payback | 15.1 yaarsﬂ )

*Pricing for ECM 2 based on implementation at the same time as ECM 1.

Ameresco understands that the District does not intend to finance the project at this time. If that
intent changes, Ameresco provides an added capabilities through our financial team to support
the district if desired. Whether the District ultimately seeks to partner with Ameresco to arrange
financing or elects to directly fund the project, the final terms and conditions of the financing
portion of the project will be developed at the District's direction and to the District's best
financial advantage.

1



Maroa-Forsyth School District Scope Information AMERE SCO c@?

Maroa-Forsyth Building Committee Meeting
September 8, 2021

The Maroa Forsyth Grade School was designed in
2008 by BLDD Avrchitects.

The lighting throughout the facility is consistent with
the construction of the time and the controls are
above average for similar installations.

The Maroa-Forsyth Grade School has 2 different
types of roofing. A flat roof portion and a sloped
shingle roof portion.

Approximately 1/3 of the building area is under a flat -
roof structure with an EPDM rubber roofing system installed. This entire roofing system is
warrantied for 15 years, 3 years of which remains. Ameresco has reviewed the existing warranty
and was able to provide a copy to District Staff. A copy of the warranty is included at the end of
this section. The EPDM roofing is in reasonable condition with years of life remaining.

The sloped shingle roof portion covers the remaining 2/3 of the building. This roofing system isa
multi-layered system. Based on testing performed by Ameresco, we have determined that the
system consists of a corrugated metal base structure, followed by approximately 2.5 inches of
foam insulation, a vented nail base, plywood substrate, an engineered felt, and is topped with
overlapping asphalt shingles.

The roofing system has failed in many places and is
allowing condensate, rainwater, and snow/ice melt into
the building. After thorough investigation, which
included a core sample and opening the roof, we have
identified multiple faults in the original construction
implementation and design of the roofing system. The
identified issues include:

¢ The ice & water barrier did not extend far
enough up the roofing to effectively protect
against ice damming.

« The lower intake venting was architecturally
designed as a field-built detail which cannot be
independently tested for the proper air draw
necessary for a vented nail base.

« The existing lower intake venting has a fine mesh screen that is clogged with sediment
and debris which greatly restricts the venting performance.

« Failed venting has caused condensate and infiltration throughout the roof.

o Moisture has soaked through the felt layer below the shingles and has soaked the
existing plywood and insulation allowing water to freely enter through the building
envelope.

Maroa-Forsyth School District Building Committes Meeting 1



Maroa-Forsyth School District Scope Information AMERESCO @)

= =LE S e —— - i

ECM-1: Sloped Roof Replacement
Ameresco understands the District's desire to remedy the existing leaking roof system properly
and completely rather than merely to implement a quick fix option. Ameresco has solicited bids
from multiple sub-contractors who have provided similar, but varying recommendations to the
underlying problems. A commen base scope of work was found to be consistent with all bidders,
that scope includes:

« Removal of the existing shingles, felt, wood substructure, vented nail base, edge
flashing, and insulation.

« Provide and install a single layer of 2.5" insulation with an R-value that matches the
existing '

¢ Provide and install a 1" vented nail base

« Provide and install OSB plywood nail base

» Provide and install felt underlayment

e Provide and install one course of ice and water barrier at roof valleys and two courses at
roof eaves.

e Provide and install UL approved PRO quality shingles

» Replace all lead flashings with approved overlap and shingling

« Provide and install a new pre-manufactured and warrantied ridge vent

« Provide and install UL approved PRO quality shingles over ridge vent

¢ Provide a project dumpster and required disposal of all remaved materials.

The above scope of work would correct the problem of the existing saturated plywood and wet
insulation. However, the same system problems would arise since the root cause of the roofing
system problem would not be addressed.

With Ameresco’s experience and knowledge we recommended a solution that goes further to
resolve the systemic problem to ensure the long-term success of the project. In addition to the
standard roofing replacement requirements listed abave, Ameresco's solution will include the
scope items below:

« Provide and install a vapor barrier membrane over the existing corrugated metal deck
below the insulation

« Provide and install new, pre-manufactured, and warrantied “shingle-over” type intake
vent product above gutter to ensure adequate venting of the nail base.

« Provide and install an additional layer (total of 2 layers) of felt underlayment between
new shingles and new OSB nail base due to the existing low slope of the roof.

« Provide-and install aluminum step flashing at side walls and dormers for vertical surfaces
meeting roof line to facilitate better flashing installation.

Ameresco is confident that the proposed solution is a complete fix for the issues that have been
present in the roofing system since the construction of the building almost 13 years ago.

To ensure code compliance of the recommended roofing and insulation, Ameresco confirmed
that roofing insulation values must be compliant with the building code at the time that the
building was constructed. This clarification was provided by Matt Snyder, Regional
Superintendent of Macon-Piatt ROE #39 during the investigation of this RFP response.

tdaroa-Forsyth School District Building Commiltee Meeting 2



Maroa-Forsyth School District Scope Information AM E R ESC O @

me T L e T e e—— T

ECM-2: Lighting Upgrade
Along with the roofing scope, Ameresco has analyzed and is proposing an LED lighting upgrade
project. Existing fixture lamps and ballasts have been repeatedly failing due to their age and the
technology used in the original construction. Ameresco proposes a Type B retrofit of the fixtures
to significantly reduce ongoing maintenance and replacement costs as well as to reduce energy
consumption.

Type B retrofits eliminate the antiquated fluorescent technology and routes the power directly to
a new LED lamp combined with an internal driver. The existing lighting controls are substantial
and do not require any updates or modifications. The controls will remain compatible with the
LED retrofit components. Each of the lighting upgrades are designed to comply with the
applicable IES (lllumination Engineering Society) standards.

The scope of work for these lighting upgrades can be broken down into three separate
descriptions:

1. Interior lighting fixtures in classrooms, corridors, offices, and back of house spaces will
be retrofitted with Tier 1, high quality type B lamp products from top manufacturers
Lithonia and Keystone Technologies.

2. High bay fixtures located in the gyms
will be replaced with completely new

3 -
et

fixtures to provide greater light output e e Tl
with a more robust build quality, Pl s
making the fixtures resistant to the e i W e e
conditions in a gym. These fixtures will r/"
also be provided by top manufacturers :
such as Lithonia or equal. Example Gym Fixture

3. Exterior lighting fixtures for wall packs
and flood lights will be replaced with ARC2 LED

completely new LED fixtures.
Replacing the exterior fixtures
eliminates potential failures in existing

fixture water resistance and light Example Exterior Fixture
dispersion guality that may occur with
retrofit options.

Maroa-Farsyth Schoaol District Building Commitiee Mesting 3



Collinsville

GUIN MUNDOREF Colliie L. 62734
LILE (618) 3014060
(618) 301-4080 Fax

Attorneys at Law

*LAW ALERT*

FIFTH DISTRICT APPELLATE COURT
VACATES MASK TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Qur firm recently filed an appeal with the Appellate Court for the Fifth District of lllinois seeking to
vacate a Temporary Restraining Order entered against a School District. The Temporary Restraining
Order, entered on September 21, 2021, prohibited the District from enforcing the District’s mask policy
against Plaintiffs’ children while at school. On October 1, 2021, the Appellate Court issued a decision
vacaling the Temporary Restraining Order.

The Appellate Courl held that Plaintiffs’ failed to add necessary partics to the lawsuil. Specifically, the
Court held the Governor, ISBE, and IDPH had an interest in the matter that would be materially affected
by a judgment cntered in their absence. Thus, the Court found that any judgment cntered in their absence
would be void.

Based on the Appellate Court’s ruling, any lawsuil against a school district challenging the Governor’s
Lxecutive Orders and TSBE/IDPH guidance related to the mask mandate, vaccination/testing mandate, or
mandate to exclude students from school for COVID related reasons must include the Governor, ISBE,
and IDPH as nccessary parties.

The Appellate Court’s decision is a significant victory for school districts statewide because the State of
Illinois, and not local school districts, will be required to defend the Governor’s Execulive Orders and
ISBE/IDPH guidelines.

A special thanks and acknowledgement to Heather Igoe, an attorney in our Collinsville Office, for

preparing an excellent bricf to secure this imporiant victory for our client.

If you have any questions or need further guidance to navigate COVID-19 related issues, please
contact our Collinsville Office at (618) 301-4060.




GRADE SCHOOL SORILGSS SRR

Mrs. Carrie Reynolds
PRIMCIPAL
cearriereynalds@mfschools.net

M MAROA-FORSYTH &41 E. Shafer 5t Dr. Kristopher Kahler

October 20/21 Grade School Board Report

Calendar of Important Dates:

e Thursdays - Pickles and Popcorn
4-8 Homecoming Spirit Days
4-8 Fire Prevention Week with the Hickory Point and Maroa Fire Department
21 - Picture Retakes, Report Cards Available
21 & 22 Parent Teacher Conferences
25-29 Book Fair
29 - Fall Classroom Parties

Field Trips:
e Oct. 14 - 1st Grade (1BE/1BR) to Okaw Valley Apple Orchard
e Oct. 15 - 1st Grade (1A/1C) to Okaw Valley Apple Orchard
e (Oct. 15 - Kindergarten to Black Bart's Pumpkin Patch

Maoaments of Awe:

e 3rd through 5th grade students who signed up for the 4-H lunch club steam activities
through U of | college of agriculture meet on Tuesdays during their lunch and participate
in experiments and activities.

e New Student Council Representatives: Kavya Venkat, Emma Khali, Aditi Kolluru, Brinley
Clifford, Blanka Gwardynska, Kinsley Lidy, Anya Bhakta, Ryder Prosser, Cora Heneghan,
lordan Stukins, Benjamin Cain, Addison Kelm, Eden Carrier, Madison Good, Kenley Kidd,
Emmy Clark

e STEAM team developed grade level lessons allowing students the opportunity to learn
and create in the makerspace lab.

WIN Time:
# First Intervention Rotation Completed
e Multi-Tiered System of Support Meetings
e Student Assistance Team Meeting

PBIS & SEL:
e Students who have earned enough trojan tickets will participate in an outside obstacle
course setup by the PBIS team.
® The October SEL focus for the month is focusing your attention/following directions

Curriculum & Instruction:
e In conjunction with the ROE, teachers continue professional development in the area of
guided reading.
e Teachers meet weekly for professional learning community discussions.
e The Building Leadership Team developed building wide goals for the 21/22 school year.

Cultivate o Passion for Learning by Challenging All Students to Reach Their Unique Potentiol
mfgs.mfschools.net



MAROA-FORSYTH 101 Cedar 5t Dr. Kristopher Kahler

Maraa, IL 61756 SUPERINTEHDENT

H I D DLE sc Hoo L (217} 794-5115 kristopherkahler@mfschoalsnet

Hr. Mathan Sheppard
PRIMCIPAL
nathon.sheppard@mfschoalsnet

+* Rtlis up and running. Shelly Upperman is our Rtl Coordinator. After testing all students in Math
and Reading, she took the results and assigned students to Intervention Rooms during their
Study Halls. Students of the greatest need are pulled 3 days a week while students with a little
less need are pulled 2 days a week. If the student is in Band or Choir, Mrs. Upperman has made
arrangements with Mrs. Lidy and Mr. Weisenborn to get them the interventions they need. Mrs.
Lidy and Mr. Weisenborn have been great working with her and the students.

# As part of our interventions in Rtl, we purchased Moby Max. This is an online-based program
that can be tied directly to the needs of the student. There are mini-lessons, game-type guizzes,
and assessment tools that are available to help the students.

* We are purchasing a Science Scope Magazine subscription in order to help with our Reading
Across All Curriculum Initiative,

% OQur Student Council is getting started. Lindsay Anderson and Heather Ennis will be our
co-sponsors. Students elected class representatives on Friday, October 8.

#  Along with SC, we will be applying to start a National Junior Honor Society Chapter at the middle
school, Members of the NJHS will have an automatic seat on Student Council and co-manage
and plan Service Learning Projects. We hope to have that up and running by November. The
MIHS members will probably not be selected until the start of the Second Semester.

J Homecoming week for the Middle School went very well seeing a great amount of participation
in the dress up days by both students and staff. We held a class competition for Spirit Points
during the week where the winning class has the honor of winning the Spirit Trojan Sword. We
also had a competition between 6th grade teachers and 8th grade teachers to increase staff
participation in Homecoming Week. The winning team got donuts Friday morning.

W% Girls’ Softball won Regionals and were VERY close to pulling off the win in Sectionals. Great job
this year by the girls, Coach Finck, and Coach Ennis.

% Boys' Baseball made a great run at the end of the season getting Runner Up in the |ESA State

Tournament, Great job by the boys, Coach Azzarelli, Coach Bednar, Coach Rose, Coach

Sams-Moore, and Coach Hetz,

Cross-Country Sectionals were Oct. 5,

Girls’ Basketball is going full steam ahead. Lindsay Anderson and Chloe Lombardi are our

coaches.

% Boys’ Basketball tryouts will begin October 18,

* *

Cultivate a Passion for Learning hy Challenging All Students to Reach Their Unigue Fotential
mfms.mfschools.net



: = 610 W Washington 5t. Dr. Kristopher Kahler
HAROA FORSYTH Maroa, IL 61756 SURERINTEMDENT
HIGH SCHOOL et

(217) 794-34653

Mr. Brice Stewart
PRIMCIPAL
brice.stewart@mischools el

Board Report - October 2021

e Junior students will have the opportunity to take the PSAT/NMSQT test on October 13th.
This is a voluntary test and we have around 30 students signed up. PSAT and SAT
testing for all students will take place in April.

e Parent/Tcacher Conferences will be held on October 21st and 22nd this year. We will
hold in person conferences on the 21st with scheduled virtual conferences on the 22nd.

e The first choir concert of the school year will be on October 17th at 2:00. Tt will be held
at the high school.

e Congratulations to the MFHS Marching Band who [inishes 3rd in their division at the Mt.
Zion Marching Band competition.

e A huge thank you to Mr. Woodhall and the MFIIS Student Council who organized a great
homecoming week. Also, thank you to the Village of Forsyth for allowing us to use the
Park and Pavilion to hold coronation and the dance.

e The science department at the high school has started discussing updates to our science
curriculum and resources. T have contacted multiple textbook companies to send samples
for the teachers to review. T will be meeting with other departments throughout this year
to discuss curriculum upgrades using ESSR funds.

e The Principal Advisor Committee will be selected soon. The returning senior members
will review blind applications and select new members for the upcoming school year.
The senior members have identified improving school pride and encouraging the student
body to support each other as goals for this school year.

e Mid-Term at the high school will be on October 15th. Just a reminder that last year we
moved away from the quarter grading system and now operate on full semester grades.
We will also be re-implementing semester finals this year which accounts for 20% of a
siudents overall class grade.

Cultivate a Passion for Learning by Challenging All Students o Reach Their Unique Potential
mfhs.mfschools.net



s 10 W Washington 5t Dr. Kristopher Kahler
MAROA-FORSYTH SV Watrg
HIGH sc HOOL (217) 794-3463 kristopherkahler@mfschoolsnet

Mr. Phil Applebee
ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
phil opplebee@mfichools.net

Board Update

10/12/2021

MFMS

The softball team wrapped up another successful season with a regional championship before losing a
heartbreaker in the sectionals 5-4 in the sectionals. Coach Finck and Coach Ennis did another fantastic
job with the girls. This team really grew a lot this year and got better as the season progressed.

Entering the postseason, our baseball team was 9-8. They really rallied together to win the regional and
sectional. Advancing all of the way to the IESA State Championship game was a HUGE accomplishment.
This team had its share of adversity and had to learn how to become better tearnmates. They worked
together and every person on the team performed their roles. Coach Azzarelli, Coach Hetz, Coach Rose,
Coach Sams- Moore, and Coach Bednar all should be commended not only on the baseball side, but also
on helping each individual grow as people.

Girls basketball has started off strong despite not getting very much practice time together early in the
season. They are now starting to gel and getting more acclimated to the season.

MFHS

The foothall team has continued another excellent season. They are currently 5-1 and preparing to play
PORTA for Homecoming. Our game on 10/15 vs Athens will be our annual “Real Men Wear Pink Game”".
Our lower classes are putting together solid seasons as well. We are forced to play schools larger than us
in many cases because of the lack of underclass teams in our conference, but our students play hard and
are getting better each week. Coach Jostes and the rest of the staff are once again putting in the time
and effort to make our community proud.

The volleyball team is also having another solid season. They finished second at the Reed Custer
tournament and 5'" at the Riverton Invite. They are on top of our conference with an undefeated record
and are preparing to finish the season strong before playing in the regional that we are hosting at the
end of this month.

Our girls and boys golf completed their seasons recently. The girls did not have anyone advance out of
the regionals but Anna Sheppard and Ryanne VanGeison did shoot a PRs and just miss the cut. Tyler
Davis, Ryan Crowe, and Grant Reid all advanced to the sectional again this year. Tyler also advanced to
the state tournament which is on 10/9. Congratulations to Coach Hickey and all of the student-athletes
for their continued success on the links.

Cultivate o Passion for Learning by Chollanging All Students to Reach Their Unique Potential,
mfhs.mfschools.net



MAROA-FORSYTH 610 'W. Washington St Dr. Kristopher Kahler

HI G H sc H OOL :;T;?;;LL_::;E;& i::ziz::If:}f:rl::i@-[nfschmrsnet

Mr. Phil Applebea
ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
philopplebea@imfschools net

Girls tennis is preparing for sectional play on October 15-16. They had an outstanding season and
continue to get better each year. We strengthened our schedule and the girls definitely responded with
their competitive spirit. Coach Wu and Coach Eagler have done a great job communicating with what
has been happening with the team.

The Trojanettes and cheer teams have also been very hard at work. They have performed at all of the
football games (Trojanettes at home only). They also spend time during the week prepping so we can
put on a full Friday night for our community.

Cross Country has been competing very hard throughout the season. They will be gearing up for
regionals which are on October 23",

The Marching Trojans began their competition season on September 25" at Mt. Zion. They finished 3"
and the color guard finished 1% They continue their competition season throughout October. The
preparation that Mrs. Lidy has put in is paying dividends. While COVID hurt our numbers, the students
are really working hard.

FFA is also hard at work as usual. They have competed in Quiz Bowl, Soils, and helped at the Farm
Progress Show. The organizers and businesses often remark at how much they love having our FFA kids
helping. The FFA is also planning on helping the local farmers with their annual lunches during harvest.

Cultivate o Passion for Learning by Challenging All Students to Reach Thelr Unique Patential
mfhs.mfschools.net



10T/t 0T
Yiisiad-moieps) Bl (EIaUEULY

vl L'vLTE :aBuByD JEa ), 0F JES
SEZZIO'GE EOE' HPES SEZ' LIS L6 L'BRcs GEE'GOE' LS aauejeg spung Bupeleadg

ApE'9sL'a1s  woyag)sniding

BEB'GRO'IES 2EF L959% SFL'eLcE BHE'I¥F'ES 0195028 AS9'CER GEE'LLLS 20274 £2% LEL'BEEE GEE'S9E' LS 153 | 2/05/9 AZUE[RT puUng
(EOa'DasE N SRS
LOT'0aEE U] SIAjsUR ]
dxg (sE1'mes‘szs) (000'058) (180" 1 reg) 0% MLE'EES'01S) (590'SFES) 1AL LBBE) (0Z1'/85'e3) (ooe'eze’ 4] meg'ELeed) jh=r=] SRINYpUEdRT
ASH  9PFrERTrS 2L2'5hEE 098 509% Zrs' BT LLE'ESB'SEE  LPOTLELE LIB'EE0' 1S #19'2+L'BE HPOGLE LS SPE'vIC'Ed 152 eflaaay
LE69°6E6 6% 4gg'g0G6% LIB'ESIE PGS RS E0S'0LL'FE SBO'29E3 loc zeolk EOE'E0LE 200'2+5% SFOEEL LE [eg BupuGag pelpny|
0E as o 0% a5 ok 0E a4 o 158 sluasnlEy Upny |
LG9 '6EE 65 cEe 205t LLE'ESLE MWE'ELEEE B00'0LLPE SED'ZEES 195°299% BOC'E0LE 400'2753 ohea L’ 1 jsa 0 L4 BOUBEG pund
SIVLOL Mayesg Mol YseQ sjoalosg EE 1L SURIL 1% 8 g0 Pa salelW sy aeg ol
an Bunjiom leudes
06 of 0z 2] 05 ot nE 0z u] 8 pung
30RERES cafueyn Jeap o) JBa )
653 LE0'CE LPL'ErF S LAR'GLLS 185°LLSE aro'ese LY aouBEg Spund Bunelzdg

g5z ll0gLE (usuagisniding

GrE‘OrE'SEE  §2.'/85% L15'522% FLUEFEES  EDE'BEE'ELE  S5E'E0LE 19 L4 BEL'FELE 195 1LSS giz'a8a 1 12 LE/DESS BIUEEG pUn)
[ane e IND) SRR
QI Ices =TT
dx3 (zoz'vLe'ses)  (D0O'0SY) in0o'sEgE) 0% (002 FF ) LIG) (DEX'DFES)  (002'2558)  (DE¥'Bec'ef) (SEolsse'LEl (L23/LE'8E) 159 sainppuadsg
ASY  09F'STETES  O0SCLLg ooL'E0sS 0082215 noE‘E aesd 004 LELE 005's20° ke oogtoes'ed  COE'SEE'LE  09@'beF'Es 159 anuasgy
L63'526'65 9zZ2 205 LLE'EELE LPE'ELE'SS  D09°0: L FE  SES'ESEY 195'2895 BOSE0LE SO0 EPEE E¥9'EEL'LS 158 QZ0Es |4 BnUEEg pung
SIviol fajes HoL yseg s1aaload E suBI) 78 W20 P3a [ew1Bup 126png 1gAd
2y Burgion |[eyden
05 0g 0L 08 05 atr 0g 0g at pund

ZTA4 ®18Q 01 |BNYIY 8 328png



SIOTEE

L

A2
e

WEE

e

e
L

SED

Hl'E

wL0
TE'D

OO
S0
WL
T
e
REEL

WED

%05
0o

T

¥LE'EELS
cf

LHE'ER
.
&ERY-
ELgi 14

e
oz

JHELE - o
03

L]

ok

oOEs
B7EZ-

£}

= 1

LGS

IS LTS

LELLEL T ]

FLA'ERL S
LCnnas
TENE S
LST'ELRS
=

ol 4
GEICAD'ES

Le'sis L
14
nno'oes
41

con'sss
oon' L3
L
Z=7'E

=&

=
s'EvH S

BEE GRS
oz

o3

i
EEL'oEEd
EA5'FIE
cones
CER'WES
|E'BETE
[
CLO'EE
OCC'ESS
Lef'i0Lg
HRS
=t
ALY
i

ik
253H1E
no.s
0.
BLE'THE
EPE'FEE 1S
[H
CI0'EEE
EC0R'LILE
S00'L5ES
e it
e L3
Ea]
'S
LEFELE
pliagi 4
HESLE R ]
LiFLER
Ak FLLE
[ HR

ILaL

D505ES

o0o'sEs
05%
coL'noLE

of
oco'onis

naLE

oon'LELE

CLO'HES

Lg

anss

(RS
ck

ooz
OCO'Br3
WELEE
2001
fleide ]

DaLE

(14
ons=

sunp

050'6es%
000'pask

Con'Ess
1
D000

5
120C0LE

s

o0g' Like

WOAER

0o 2%

onn'Le

COE'FS
COES

CLO'LE

wc'neE

axeE

ELE
HHES

i} e
uneE
onn'es
CocE
COGE

OC0'SES

Aoy

oan'aeE

W5

oozs

(et §

A5L'ESES

il 4
[HHRRS
con'nLE

coo'is

el

D2TCEY
LEEEE
naLE

il ER=

e

COD'zLE:
LGt
con'es
CCO'ES
]
och'sd
oLy
Ly

1E'5ek

L]

gL ]

e

il ==

GOE'ELE

00523
s

fn=s

now'gked

con'ags

OCC'DES
et
it ]

1XEES
HHES
noasE

L H R

con'ars

Co'5LE
o2 i
e
2l
]t 1
k]
il =8
[iHENE

O

OOE'LLE

con'iis

CCES

it

it

con'ss

= BT

HCEEE

100 1LE
0ES

L

con'is
I

oon'nes

2CTE LS

Eg
037 L
=g
e
[Hi-]

onn'es
oo

coa'es

oog'Lis

WCHLE

e R ]

ooes

e

DIE'ELES

jileRan ]

con'is

OCO'SEE
oot
00053

DaCEE

[HRRLE ]

ono'es
IR
CO0E'ss
Con'eEs
s

oon'ss
Wy

WLER

1015 1E
a2
=
ikl

Azxniupp

DECEA LS [\l
LM
DEIELE Hih =N
oosd
CO0'L0TE
NOES o'
g
HECENE 3
20Ek ik
ooo'erE
IEEEHES [T
oon'aEE CCn'eEs
[HHTE
b ]
e el HRCENE ]
et 1 0urLE
D305k [N R
oot [ i
SRIES
Con'npLE 00'nseE
C7'es e
ot e 5 M
ot EE
o' iFck ]
et noLE
ey e
e on.s
PR o00a‘TE
[HERS ] (i}
i =
003 COE'ES
(1B [l
Ml CCO'DELS:

b Sarap

E2A SUNLADLE MOz YFD

ook'okLE

coo'nEs

g
ooc'oes

Dos'0ES

ooz
COES

2B

[ T RVA L]

AR

EsE
LHERES
oo'Le

oon'zs
con'is
CoO'RE

oo'nEs

D0C5LE

g
HEE= 3
00a'LE
o'
i)
con'ss
con' L3
CC5'EE
OCES

b el -
wag
WT'ELE
J30'CEES

sagaag

RIS

EBT T8
o3

[

[

2]

[# ]

[F4 ]

g W]

5LS'E55' 1S
03

3

i

L]

o3

[

ot

41

[ 1

s 1

o

of

g
Z=ZE'EIE
Bl

X
ey §
a3

i

03
BLSELE
LLLgLE
[}
522'E3
CLR'ES
s
o5

o
=L
IERE
=]

o

o3
E3LLEE
ESL 24
505 LS

Iagumideg

L= F
L=

e
AEDHES
ok

]
ARN'DLLE

LEG'BLS
cf

(3

ok
E'EIE
i

]
ek

o3

]
=

[:hR=TH
03

[

4]
EEL'ZEE
£96'5.S
%]
CEE'ELE
LIE'LES

PELFE
OEFLE
[
BB
SLE'SS
Gun'as
ga'srE

[:ER=-rat |
g

IEV'532
cf

=3
GEELLLLE

LEL'n9aS
=

OOE'DEFEE
CCo'nIeE
2.3
JOC0LES
x=

BTN
T L'

E'SEE' LS
]
noaoezs
o3

LSS

[ 1 S

[ -
(M

of

g
=Tt

=gl ites
=

o)

o2

A0 TERT
1ELE
ooosE
oo 'zt
oERd
oos's
ConaLE
[HHI
COE'GILE
[ o -3
oon'nEs
oL
e
J0L'ZEES
HESLE
aovE
0oL+
o3

o2 ER LR
oz
[HiEA=xlt §
[HilE 3
[ 5o
ConnEs
CCLLE
ooo'ors
o'l
20ELEE
25
JXCELS
DV LES
I ThLE
0IF5EE'53

1anEiny

ETwLaL

LS OE OHNA

SRS
At g

¥ SAREG Yisiog

Wil A aed 0 St

AT 1) WD

nT

ocaone
ALZL0R

2:LHCE

RN B ATE 1]

TeL101 OF AN
LIETETER
Fly cinig
PRt
Apadmig 0 agg
suadig o Eway
R 1f-dRg By

(EUE T e

AH=dT

EEECIRE .

LS ERTTETE ]

[
HoEe
SRR 2
CEGLOE
CIEE D

LELDE

9.7 SCURISLER) LT SiEpmads

TELOL OF OMNE
JARUmL NP
JBfEUR. | wojepndsum |
ABFEUR: | LEED D....?LU..\.
[P
[ EE:E]
Cujziep pexpayy
11 8nLL
LER]]
F=2le Al
w=h BIL
JE_BALOW]| | 22UaE I
=L
wmBag fpang peeg IRuUung
YT [paE BEpEay
Areign
_uw._......ﬂ_ ADLRUE] D BRY U
L8 peld
I B 500
O LU Ry EEE
By g 1, Fly-U-SI0RG
Fads pg-ursimg
Flv 2ime
ang Yires -mi)g
HRUSEe SEE
SYIOCHO N B SHICOIAL
anay
DRENY AR
1|y 520p3E FODy
] MR R

WEOTE IEEANE PUOY L

LU E=LE-F e =l

Rlaj uopnjp |

Leddu

A gz ey
Fag aspas
ARE_ BELAD

= 1
DELsCH
[ |
BESFOL
BEGFCH
LESF DL
2EAFOL
CEBFaL
coaptal
oowe L
LEER'IL
QCERDL
22w,
akEw.
SEEE'D
FEEE'DL
SLLnL
nLEEnL
oasEch
noEEcl
[
[tk gl }
onoE
COE. 0L
[13: gl ¥
CRLETIL
LhaLian
fev-1
eLE10.

Il
kLbEL
DELch
n.Lrch

P2 UGENgE

anuahorg



TEcE

%IT  EOD'IEEE
LAk
w0
A0 LED'ES-
o
HEF MEETIEE
HET -
LD pd
noo DI M
Yd'B  BIWSEY
Wil EIE
ral
WIL HHE'RE
wZ'0- HEEE
wHIn G-
wWIim ek
Sl Orig-
wEvE Lved-
Tl Flt
L
e
RO aes
R0 BiEs
w00 LbE
wOC o
iwaae cf
whht ZEER
W0 0%
T e TH
%P BISEe
T
w00 X
won 52
R wE
WE'D  BRSTE
wag-  LiEles
w0 LR
ok
S0 C§
= 1
STl JEER
o5
o
x®
x
Rl ERSE-

Pl 11
LN R ]
N EER
=075 Fung
WG
VEC' 1753
i
ILEERE'DE
B30 ETES
LITLEES
[ 4 ]
o585 1
SHSELTRE

T

f S e
TE'GILE
e
WL

Daz's098
BE1E
LOLETAE

EET'LELE
03
5L
EEZ'FLLE

LIE'ELEREY
oC0'nD- et
&

ELE'EELS
20T
P55

L LELE
PEFLE
JHER
GO0 S
BO. 5k

LLB'ERY L
ERLESS
E2N'ETEE
[0 HY
ooo'niE
o
wELeE
b
10EE

s

m
FRERLEH

=l
TWaSL

0 EER' S

oL

oo 1g
con'ess
(o 1

i
0§'RLIS

AT AEUT
ILLGEES
i

033

coed

noL'ang

nnoErg
s

o5%
o5k

oolg

anLs

[t

Coo'aLE
COGRIEE

OCC'00E’LE
R
200'CHE
IEFELES
I0E5LE
JihERR

B
oag
CHE

on:oeE

con'ass

L

oorE

cois

CCE'2PL TE
200" E
DO0COE' LS

ikl §
LHRRCE S

003304
OGBS

fal8-3
g

s

ones

ooz nEE

GL'D5E

1=

ngs

(IR LTES

COo'DaLE

et §

D5 'EE

jiiegelt ]
ikt ]

LR E ]
oon'ass
con'ase
Lo | R
Q0L LS
Tee LGE3
oa2

onEz

(HiE=

coLg

i

noc'ngt

00005E
ooEz

055'LS
[+
cog'.g

f o
[ ]
OC'EEE
2 enLE

HEE

0L

[HH
oC0'onLLE
OC'ER
20C'05E
D0CLLE
0¥ E7el

i Efe s
ong
CeE

2]
ocEl

g

ooriEg

oo
Chvs

[ et
e ]

DS

e

cosz
Lo
CoLE

OCE'RLE LE

HC'nLE
20y
D0'CRES
nooszg
HERE
onoaLLg
COE's04

CHE'y S
050 HE
6%
WL
nozg
i3
on'is

ones
onn'Ls

ooa'pEE
otn'neE
0C'7ES
wEg
nizg

oo LE
onLE

(LAt

e+ §

10iLE

0L S

ik iyl §
[HRRE R
g0E'=E
Cnn'rEE
Con'ozLE
CCR'RLS

A0 TR TS
i
5=

ooz

nnzs

onLg

e
oa'nni s
aoc'on LAk
aacig
0

L=
ooes

COi'ERE
CEs'0 LS
OB

neaLwa'e3

oo3'aLE
HiHEEH
Con'nIEe
CC0'RES
oco'naE
(Tt -
CSLE
TR

052 THiE
naL'EE
123
onL'ss
GOE'GLE
COES
CO0'ELE
oon'ed

DE
WUES

P §

[ifi g 4
ik

con'ies
CCER

ocn'es
e

DOENES

ones

CoO'oEE

T2 SUNLATL WO ED

con'aas |f

coo'n-E
CCo'es
C'O5ES
0'REE
AC5E
iR e
iR e ]

CEB'SEC L
160'6E
[
con'es
o0e'naE
ey
XC'0EE
noLES

s
nnxeEs

non'esE

[
2

e
e ]

e
a0

EELE

con'ss

CCES
{2
ooLg

TEEHLE LS

=5
SH0'CER
=
2O
HIT ek
LHESE
(TR ]
GEA'ELLE
SER'AEE

0EG'NEETE
TR
ok
C=l L
ETErLE
o3
LHECELE
ESLLTE

]

[

EGLLITE

Z5E'ERE

W LnE
ik

BT ENE
i)

BRE g
UEL2LE

CLLAELE

L5005
COo0'ELs

E.2E01g

SREGRE' L3

o3
BELES
uf
FAE'ALEE
Che'dEs
Ev0'vETR
5
R0

2510532

HE L
BRLGE
vl
GhaeE

s0's0E
LT+
L50'9ES

(LT ]
of
oLng
'l

deg'irk
B

o3
LE
a3
[HES

LAE'aLE
SLE

5 1
L25'83
SEE'E

CZE'9TE
"]

x

x3

e

o3

2FEs

%

Uk

144

3
BL5'UEE

oE'aFE 1Y

[ 1
599'032
of

FIE' LS
=5 1E3
20LERE
x
EECI= H
IR

' ied

WL'D5E
RS

=

L LS
02F OvES
Nz ZEES
UEFE55'EE
1A= §
LERLLE'RS

USRS
1
Bl
LHL'HEE

FID'ERES
b ]
FEE'EEED

251208
P

EENS
LTS

BOT L

4]
LA
oy

513

00'eDLE

PLZGE
oo |

LLUELES
B33 12§
BER S
u§

o3

2]

EEE

of

PRl AARS

ar'naE T
OS5I
o'l
ag'vle

00150938
il |
HRERR

OoEZZ I
LH

[HiF I
oSk e

o06' R ES
con'naL ezl
g

[E R i
o) 4
o0c'v4

Do LELE
i ]
0 LE
oy g
[ gt 4

n0g's 14
[HiEEES
CoVPIEs
[ HE
ooo'niE
']
we'ed
i ]
IE

"

]

025 4573

"

& BRI RIS

RETCER RN
koL
e DU B,
spafug gdes
65 0L ¥ JHRl
-x.__:_.n-..E.n.L.
g 1587
LERERE Tn]
puns 3
T sungpuadss

I TRHESRTERER

= IREANY 1R
T LaL 06 OHNZ
IR LS 1OE
Lo ap RS LLLRE
I AR UG 8.
T¥LOL T ANAE
W@ 0LELUCh
A L S ELLCR
Fund LGl
TELICL L FNNd
FI25 |eg CLEL DL
mELau CREL0L
AART AL 1SUND SLECAL
i ERD TN,
WLl 09 aund
F{O5 53009 OLEL D3
|t ECURUBESRY CCYTS SZEE'DD
WEL AT ey USRS LR
arugaas 411 I3
1Redl] Dlgoa
Fund Bzaklg (RIdE
IWAOL oF annd
SmUM] 0LELCE
Ll DEELCS
AATINCAE 68 050008
AT JHR 7S
R MUTEAS RIS § il
Twlcl OF OWNd
FA [Fo00g CLSE"
[FLEREANRIERY OCRE'TR
Py RS LECE'DE
STURATH JART SEEL DR
BB EELE
IS JLEloe
BRY S (BEGs LCEUDISUR) ELFIOR
PR e 1 T TN T )
L=l OEELCY
WT] eI DELLET
AAET LA MR RLLLCT
R SRR T HEE T



Board Notes for Minutes:

Iveeting Date:_ 9-13-2021

Attach Agenda

Meeting called to order at: 6:33pm Isaac Zuniga and Wissam Hasnain absent

Citizens wishing to address the board:

1. Name: William Parker

Topic:__Submitted a written request to the board and stated that they have 60 days according to statue.
Also cited the Illinois Conscious Law and Illinois General Assembly Act.

If more space is needed, please complete on separate sheet of paper. For this meeting attach a table.
Motion to suspend regular meeting and move to FY22 Budget hearing

Motion: Matt . Second: Darin

Vote: 5-0

Motion to Adjourn FY22 Budget Hearing

Motion: Matt Second: Lindsey

Vote: 5-0
Presentations:

DDELT: Quarterly reports & yearly reports to School Board. Serving buildings as teams. Will walk the
buildings and review the website to ensure we're welcoming all students.

Volunteer Coaches: All Volunteer Coaches are in the IHSA and IESA guidelines. Submit application on

interest, required testing and certification must be completed and justification from coach must be
received and evaluated prior to hiring.

Learning & Discussion (please add any notes next to topic)
Topics:
1. Building Project Update

5 trucks making 4 file loop bringing clay to level up. Should be complete next week.

2. Streaming Board Meetings

hMove to October meeting when everyone is present.




3, School Maintenance Grant/GS Roof Project

G5 roof in dire need to be replaced. We will qualify for school maintenance improvement grant.

4. PERA/Evaluation plan for 21-2

MOLU to change evaluations to pre-covid full evaluation.

5. MOL —Vaccinations

Mandate teachers vaccinate or test, If not vaccinated and decide to get the vaccination, allowed a

professional admin day the following day if sick.

B. Board Protocols

Move to October meeting.

p i Enrollment Update

1,190 students currently enrolled. This number is consistent to previous years.




8. Committee Reports

Policies are in board packets. Fach policy should be reviewed every 5 years. November is the next
release.

9. Principals’ Reports

Brice Stewart- New SRO is doing very well adapting to all three schools. He's walking the buildings,
meeting with students and teachers and assisting in updating our Crisis Plan.

10. Other ltems

a._Adding a one-on-one aide at G5

b. Adding custodian at G5 to bring us backto 4

c. COVID plan update and discussion




Action Items

Consent Agenda: Motion to approve action items.

ltems remaoved: M/ A
Motion: Matt Second:___ Darin .
Yea: 5 May: 0 Abstain:
Member | Vote | Member [ Vote Member Vote Member Vote
Crawfor | Y Duzan Y Hasnain Willoughb | Y
 d y
Wise ¥ Zuniga Conway | Y

Approval of FY22 Budget as presented:

Recommendation: Motion to approve FY22 Budget as presented.
Motion:___ Matt Second: Lindsey
Yea:_ 5 May: 0 Abstain:
Member Vote Member | Vote Member Vote ' Member Vote
Duzan Y Hasnain Willoughb | Y Wise Y
: b
Zuniga Conway | Y Crawford Y

First reading of PRESS Policy Updates:

Recommendation: Motion to approve first reading of PRESS Policy Updates.
Motion: Matt Second: Darin
Yea: 5 MNay:_ 0 Abstain:
‘Member Vote | Member Vote r Member | Vote Member | Vote
Hasnain | Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga

¥ .
Conway | Y | Crawford | Y i Duzan Y

MOU as presented:

Motes: Motion to approve MOU as presented.

Motion: Matt - Second: Darin

Yea: 5§ May: 0O Abstain:

l Member | Vote ' | Member | Vote [ Member | Vote | Member | Vote




Willoughb | Y [ Wise Y Zuniga Conway | Y
Y |I _ L

Crawford | Y |__D_uzan Y Hasnain |

Ameresco as only respondent to GS Roof RFP as presented:

MNotes: Motion to approve Ameresco as only respondent to GS Roof RFP as presented.

Motion: Lindsey Second: Darin

Yea:_ 5 May: 0 Abstain:

[ Member | Vote Member [‘u’nte Member | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga Conway | Y

v |

Crawford Y Duzan I hi Hasnain ]

School Maintenance Project Grant as presented:

Motes: Maotion to approve school maintenance project grant as presented.

Motion: Matt Second:__ Darin

Yea: 5 May; 1] Abstain:

Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote ! Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise Y Zuniga Conway | Y

¥ : |

Crawford | Y Duzan Y Hasnain | -]

Resolution to support Forsyth Safe Route to School Grant as presented:

Notes: Motion to approve resolution to support Forsyth Safe Route to school grant as

presented.

Mation: Matt Second: Darin

Yea: & May: 0O Abstain:

Member Vote Member | Vote | Member | Vote Member | Vote
Willoughb | Y Wise ¥ Zuniga Conway | Y
Y

Crawford | Y Duzan ¥ Hasnain

Approval to Enter Closed Session:

Topic:




Time: 7:49pm

Motion: Matt Second: Suzie

Yea: 5 May: 0 Abstain:

Re-enter Open Session:

Topic:

Time:  8:19pm

Motion: Matt Second: Darin

Yea: 5 May:__ 0 Abstain:

Personnel Report {must be read):

Topic:__Motion to accept the resignation of Teresa Short

Motion: Matt Second: Darin
Yea: & May: O Abstain:
Member | Vote | Member | Vote Member Vote | Member | vote
Wise | Y Zuniga Conway ¥ Crawfor | Y
_ d
Duzan hi Hasnain Willoughb | Y
¥

Topic:__Motion to accept the hiring Wyatt Osborne as 2= shift custodian for GS.

Motion: Matt Second: Darin
Yea: 5§ May: 0 Ahstain:
_N_t:emher Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote

Wise Y Zuniga Conway Y Crawfor | Y

- - _ . d
Duzan ¥ Hasnain Willoughb | Y

y I|

Topic:_Motion to accept the hiring of lennifer Sleeth in MS Kitchen.
Maotion: Matt Second: Darin
Yea: 5 MNay:_ 0 Abstain:__

I Member |.‘u’ute | Member | Vote ﬁ Member | \ote | Member | Vote




Wise ¥ | Zuniga Conway Y Crawfor | Y

Duzan | Y Hasnain Willoughb | ¥
y

Volunteer Coaches Report {must be read):

Topic:__Motion to accept the hiring of Hayden Mitchell as HS Boys Baskethall volunteer.

Motion: Matt Second: Darin

Yea: 5§ May: 0O Abstain:
| Member | Vote Member | Vote Member Vote Member | Vote
Wise Y Zuniga Conway Y Crawfor | Y

d
Duzan ¥ Hasnain Willoughb | Y
b =

Motion to Adjourn:

Motion: Matt Second: Darin

Yea:_ 5 Nay:__ 0 Abstain:

Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote Member | Vote |
Zuniga Conway ¥ Crawfor | Y Duzan Y

d
Hasnain Wiloughb | Y Wise ¥
¥

Secretary: Heather Vance

Attest:




Mame

Topic

Mame

Topic




Fid 6F-SEEL LEDESGG

A =

ZE LSV £ H =T
000 0 :sajqededs
000 0 SIajsuel] alip
000 0 S¥0RUD HOY
2615 'Y £ Tejnfisy
JUnOLY unon adA]

Adewiwng /| Syoa9

Z6'LSL'YS fejol

0059 | aq 08yl Yiisiog-eomep ¥RUD £6885 LE0E/EL/BO
6’182 o] aucy LR 6885 LEOE/ELB0
00°550'S MET Je SABLICHY O Hopunpy uing ¥a=yo LEEES LE0g/elisn
unowy yasyo aluep adfp Eu:.__hﬁn_ Jaguinp yaaus ajeQ yoaUD

Z aSno yMisio eoseyy

o 2dAL Uny dv — £1-60-LZ02 :2Bd 350d —— LLSHOAS uny dv

JeysiBay ooy dv

Feae 4]



Wd 6¥GE-E) | Z0E/E/E gz

Z6'LSL VS

Z6'ORE'E pun{ Jo| - 0g
00’ L IneR2d-0L
|2yl pund

Z 0SND uiisiod eosepy pund Aq Arewng

Joysibsy yoays dv



Wd ST-EE-ZF LZ0EMDLIG A

A ELo'vLe I JqEjoL
0o 0 'se|qeieds
OF ZE9'FL I Bajsued) adng
0o o BHoRUD HOW
000 0 lejnBey
NSy junca adi]
fewnung Ley0ag
arzZeo'vis ‘leloL
aFZeo'vlL Sa0lAes pJEIYUEH lajsuel ) aipy LGZ1 000002 LVEOE/OL/E0
unowy yoayn awepN adA] juawleg laguiny ¥oayo ayeq yaayn

Z asno Wisiod eosey Y iedAL uny Jv — 01~60-120Z :21eg 1S0d -— LSHDAF ‘uny dv

lgysiBay yo8yd 4y



Md SE:GE:EL LZOZMLIG o =

067¢%- L ffejol
000 0 'se|qeledy

0s'e- 3 EIsURL) 2UIAR

onn 0 0D HOV

oo 0 Jejnfay

unowy unon adA]

Aewwng zsMoag

06’ =ol

06°E- saolag plenjueg JajsuBl] SNpA Z6Z 1000008 LZ0Z/01/60
JUnowy 33843 awen adf] Juawied Jaquiny yoauyoy ayed ya2us

Z asno yifisiog eciey o sedid] uny dv — 01-60-LZ0Z 2120 3504 -— ZSHDOS ‘uUny Jy

Isysibay }29Yg dv



Wd GE6EZL LZ0EMOLIE gio g

95°3Z9'v LS

995Gl yneaq - gl

el pung
Z dsno Wisiod ealep pund Ag Aewwns

ssysibiay ¥oayg dv



WY SEPE0L LZDEELE CAF

¥Z'£69% L (Ejo]

0oQ 0 :ga|qededy

000 0 SiISURL] DIAN

aao 0 EH08UD HOY

2 E6g L Jejnbay

junowyr unon adAp

Aleunung Lgyodg

TE'E60d el
vZ'260 0 eotey ¥y Y6385 FAA L
UNOLY ¥o8yn e adA] Juawhed Jaquing yoaayn a1 ¥oeyn

Z ASND uMissod eosey o radA) uny dv — £1-60-1Z0Z 9180 31504 -— |S}O0F U Jv

seysifey Moy dv



WY SEFE-0L LE0EIELG 0z

rZ'ce94

06'8L9 pund yol - pg
FEL pun4 esuBuSIUEl pue suoyeledo - OF
1oL pund

Z gsno yifisicdy eoey pung Ag Aeunung

iaysibay yoeys dv



WY 2l:¥L 8 LEOZI0Z/6

£ |

LYACTRN TR S ¥l =0l

000 0 :sa|geirdy
S0°254 Ll ol 'SIBISURL] SN
000 0 SHesUD HOW
0.°E29'S ¥ IenBoy
wnowy unog adf)

Aewiwing LZozsL60 Hd

SLGLLOVLS =L

6T EFD'EY Aunsesy| sy jo jusuedag sn 12Jsuel] a4\ Z0ELO0000E LEDESS LB0
L8 LEL'T SU| JuBIRIEY SisUReR ] d2JSUBI] SdIM LOE LOO000S LEOZ/SLIB0
S5L229'Le WSS Juswsaiey Jayoes | dajsuBl] adp, 00g Loo000E L E20Z/5LI60
299518 OT1 Wauuogueld IaIsSuel] S, 6621000003 LE0Ef5 180
2 LL9'LE pund jusluainay [ediiuniy sioul)| lajsuel ] adiij 862 1000002 LEOE/SLIB0
SO0FDE | anuaasy Jo Juswedsg sioul) d2jsSuel | Sdifs, LE£ 1000008 LE0Z/SLIE0
aoet SOUBINSU| 2417 [RILOOT Jaisuel| alph 9821000008 LE0ESS B0
LL'FEE'EE Le2H pl2iys anjg ssol7 enjg Iajsuel] adifg G6Z 10000082 LEOZ/SLG0
Le'10F (ir/sia) plaIYS anjg ssouD anjg Jajsuel | alify F62 1000003 LZ0E/S LIB0
0991 Auedwo?) soUBINSSY aji] AiLe] UedLRUIY dajsuel] alifh €621.000008 L208/51/60
00051 MU} JuBtlasingsig 218)g =1Ly Z068% LEOZ/S 160
00'vl W TFSHId0N ¥oaUuD L0B2g LE0ES LBO
25°6E0'E suayoea | Yifsio4-eciep HoEyo DO6es LEDES 160
8L ¥Zr'e Juncaay Bulpuads xe|4 0dg 3HI84D 66885 LEZ0E/S1HBO
UnowWYy Yo awep adA] uawheg Jaquinp ¥a29ys ajeq yoayo

Z asna yuisiog eosey

Y edi] uny JY — §1-60-1 202 Q) 1504 — LZOZSLED Hd ‘uny Jy

l93siBoy 3o3YD dv



WY gL-¥):8 [20E/0ESG

A L

58085'z4 4 =30l

00°0 0 :se|qeded3
80852 A BigjsuBl] alipn
000 L] EN0AYD HOY
oon 0 JeinBay
unowny unog adfi]

Arewiuing S3HIVOD LZ0ZSLE0 Hd

G8'085'ZH H1= 1 R

BFEEL'E Anseal) au jojusipedsg 'g'n Jaysuel) S ¥0£1.000008 LEOZ/SLIG0
g8t snuaAay Jo Juswpedsq sioul| lajsuel] anpg £0E 1000008 LZ0Z/SLI60
JUNoLy ¥3ayo awey adi) uawsied daquuinp) yaeuya ayed ¥oayn

Z asno wisiod eciey

Y redAL uny Jdv — S1-60- 1Z0Z :99eQ 1S0d ~— STHIVOD LZ0ZSL60 Hd uny dv

JssiBey yosyo Jdv



WY BL-FL 8 FE0EM0EMG

g0 g

19°95E°67 L%

88°0S6'L1 pund aseoipaly / J4WI - 05

OF GEF'D pung uogepodsuel] - OF

Iy 19g'L pund SOUBUSILIEW pue suchelad) - 0

og'8r’ Ll Hne=] - 0L

(= e pung
pung fiq Lewwng

Z SN Yrisiog eciely

JaysiBay yosyo dv



WY 8€° L6 LZOE/IZ/6 G

S6'LZ% L Ieol

000 0 sajqeledy

S6 /7 3 TSIRISUES | SN

oo 1] Syoeyd HOoY

000 0 JenBay

unowy unos adi]

Aewwing zsyMoag

56'L2% H =118

A ou| “salyBuss-oibely Isuel] aang S0EL000008 LEOZFOEB0

unowng ¥oayo aen adA] yawdey laquinp ¥aays e yoeyn
Y |di) uny 4% — 02-60-LZ0E 21=d 3504 -— ESHMIOE uny 4v

Z asno Wphsicd zoiep

Jaysifey Yosyo dv



WY 8E:L¥°6 LE0Z/0Z/E A A

G56°L0%

SE'AE Wnejaq - gl

el pundg
£ asno Wpisio eosepy pung Aq Arewng

18)s1bey Hoayg Jdv



W 05953 LEQE/LENG cio ]

DD'000°000°ZS 3 3ol

ooo 0 sageiedg

ooo 0 EIYSUBL] 2UIpA

000 ] EN0AYD HOY

00'000°000° 3 fe|nbay

nowy wnes adf]
Arewwng gs)008

00°000°000°TS Jqejel

000000002 jueg 9)g)5 aleld Py Y0685 LZ0Z/1LE/60
Wnowy 393y SwEN adA) yuawfeq Jaquiny yoayD ajeq ¥oeyo
Z asnD yuisiod eoseyy o adi] uny gy — 1.2-60-L20Z :818Q 1504 -— £SMIOT ‘uUny JY

J9)s1B9y o9y dv



Wiv 05:25:8 [E02/LE/6 A = I

00°000°000°2%

00°000'002 pund Ajzges / and - 0g
00°000'001 pund o] - og
00°000'001 pund yseo) Bubpop - 04
00°000'002 pun4 1S248)u| pUE SPUOE - OF
00" 000'00E pund soususiuEl pue suonetadQ - oF
00" 000'000" L nesd - ol
[El0L pund

Z asno yuisiog eciep pung &g lewwng

Jeysibey %a8yD dv



WY LE:¥F-0L LZ0Z/LEME Z o)

tZ L69'ELS L el

a0 o 0 :sa|gededy

¥Z'169'EL ! 'siajsuel ] dp

000 0 ®peyd HOY

000 0 Jejnbay

JUnowny wunoen adi)

Arewwnsg ysyoag

P LEO'ELS H=1 0]
T L69'EL SB0IAIBG plEOyUEY Jaysuel) UM S0£1.000008 1202/ 12160
unowy 338y awen adf) uawled Jagquinp ¥oayd ajeq yoayo
Z asna uMisiod eoiew d tadf) umy 4y — |.2-60-120Z 9180 150d — #SHIOE [uUnY dv

Jeysibay yosyo dv



WY LEP 0L LE0E/LESS

EAF S

P2 L69'CLS

00 pund ol - pg

6L 0F5'F pun4 aoueusiuel pue suoletadg - 0F

SFo0L's uneleg - oL

[EjoL pundg
Z asna Wpisicd eose pung Ag lewwng

Jeysifisy y28y9 dv



WY 222 L1 LTOENESS A

00°000'GLE L Jejol

oo'o 0 sajgqeiedy

000 0 IEIRSURL] SIAN

0o0'o 0 ENoayD HOY

00'000's 4 L Ignfey

JUnowYy uneco adA]

Areunung ySy209
' 00'000's LY ejol

00'000's 1 si2ping Bays,0 plaey HI=YD 50685 LE0Z/FESBO
wnowy ¥aays BLIERN adA)] wawAeg laguiny yoaus apeq yoayn
Z asno wisiog eciepy ¥ odA) uny dv — pZ-60-120Z ‘81EQ 150d —— PEMIAE (UNY dY

isysibay yosys Jdv



WY L2 LL LE0ENFESS EWE

007000°51L$

00°000'S) pun4 sjefoid Edes - pg

[eloL pung
Z asna uMisicd ecsep pund Aq Arewung

ieysiBoy %o8yD dv



WY g2:85:L ) LE0ENFEfG ol

EETLFLLYS L JEIC L

000 0 :sa|qeiedy

EOZLF L I 1SIBISURI] S

000 0 ENDAUD HOY

000 0 Ienbay

Junowy junoo adA]

fiewwng gsMoag

SOZLY LLS l|eyol

EOTLFLL S20lAMBS pIEDyUEH Jajsuel] aip L0S1L000008 LZ0Z/¥Z/60
Junouny §Iayg aweN adf) juawdfey IaqUINN %2247 aleq yooug
ZRI0D Winnd v Y redAL uny dv — ¥Z-60-L20Z ‘3180 1504 — SSHIAE ‘UNY dv

Jgysibay Yooy dv



NV ZZ:8S: L1 L2Z0ZIVE6 zZi0z

E0TLVLLS

EOELIFLL ne2a- 0k

e300 pund
Z asno wisicd eosey pung Aq Uewwung

ieys|Bay I8y dY



W'Y PEBS'E LZ0E/LEG £330

oo'cie'ss ! =l

000 [} sa|gediedy

000 0 Slasuel ] alpg

000 a =oeyd HOY

D0'ELER L JenBay

unowy unon adfy

Aewwng ss3008

00'cle'es ‘el

00°€.€'8 07 sdusInsu| ajl Jagiagy o840 90685 LZ0Z/L2/60
wnowy yoeyo awep adi) wawied Jagquinp yaayg aeq yo=ys
Z asnD yisiog eciepy o adAL uny Jv — JZ-60-LZDZ ;9120 ISCd — §SM209 uny Jdv

Jeysibay Hoayg Jv



WY FE-25°8 [E0T/LZT/E AP L

00'sLEed

DOELE'S pung yo| - og

[l=riel B pund
Z dSND Wisied sodep pung Ag fewung

igysibsy yoasys v



Wy 9E-85:2 LZOZ/L/aL

Zio |

Z6'608'cr 14 rL ejal

ooo 0 sa|qededy
S1'BEZ 8Ll 4]} R=AETE PSR IET
000 0 SY28YD HOY
L7185 i Jenbay
unowy uno) adAL

Aewwing LZ0Z0E60 ¥d

Z6'608'chLS ifejoL

86'ELV'0F Ainseal) sy jo wawpedag "sn TETSTETTRETITTY Z1£1000008 LZ0Z/0%/60
£ogle'y SU| uawalnay siaydes] Jajsuel | alipy 9L£1000008 L 20E/0€/60
i6€82'12 wiasAg JuaLwaay jeyoea] ajsuel] aum S1EL000008 LEOZ/0E/60
99'90.'L 071 “oeuuoguE|d lajsuel) A #LE£1.000008 }202/0E/60
60°B0B'0L pund juawainey [edioiunyy sioul) 1ajsuBl | 3N £1£1000008 | Z0Z/0E/60
1548121 anusaay Jo wawpedsq sioul|| Jaysuel) B ZLELOODD0S LZ0Z/0E/60
a0°gl 8oueunsu| ayI [elucjod lajsued) aum LLE£1L000008 VZ0Z/0E/60
ELFoL'sE UiESH paiys anjg ssou anig 13jsuBl] 3NN 01£1000008 |EZ0Z/0E/60
o Lo (assin) pielys anig ssoud enig lajsuel | aanpn 60E 1000008 V20Z/0E/E0
09'91 Auedwo) soueinssy s Alwed uesysuy Jzysues] aup 20€1000008 }20E/0E/60
00051 Hun JuswssIngsIg s1els Pl 91685 L20Z/0E/60
00°Zr SHNI T-SH3HON ¥08Yo 51685 LZ0Z/0E/60
ZG'SE0'E siyoes] Yuisiod-eoepy pille] 7LE8S LZ0Z/0E/60
STPSE'T junoooy Buipuads xel4 Ddg 332D £1685 1202/0€/60
unowy yasyd sweN edAy yuawhed laquinN y93yo aeq yasyn

Z asno yiisiod eciepm

¥ :3dA) uny Jv — 0£-60-1Z0Z :eQ 150d — LZOZOLE0 dd uny Jv

Jepsibay Yosyo dv



WY 9185 L LEDE/LIOL

A S

Z6'60R'EPLY

vsLiEl pun s1e0ipai / S - 05

Z8L6L'S pung uojepodsuel| - of

L80F'L pun< soususiUEl pue suoneiads - oz

S1°288'vL nEed - ol

1=l pung
Z asna yMisiod eoseyy pund Aq fewnung

Joysiboy yosyo dv



g1

Wd 6F198:S LE0EfFID)
LG LZF LS L Iejol
0o o :se|qededs
LS LEF L L SIBISURIL S0
ao'o 0 SY9RYD HOY
aoo 0 Jejnbay
unowy wnog edAg
Aewwung tsMaag
(Kol s i H] L]
LS LEF' L sa0Mes prERueg Jajsued) adip BLELODDOOS VZOZH0/01
junowy ¥aayg awen adf ] juswieg Jaquiny 3oayp ajeq oo
Z dsno Wiisiod ecuep o raddy uny Jdv — p0-01L-120Z 2R 1504 — 2SH 208 (uny Jv

Js)siBay yosyg dv



Wd G¥#-92-€ LE0E/FIOL

€0z

(K- ¥4 L

£0°92F'L pung vojepodsuel] - oF

STEBET pUN4 eoUBUSILIEK puUE suopeladO - OF

EZZLLE HneRa-ol

rElol pung
pund Aq JUswung

Z asno uisiod eciep

Jaysibay yoeyn dv



Fid ¥5:S0-ZF LEDERS/DL Zio i

09°'808'099% ! =l
000 0 :sa|qededs
00 0 TSIEJSURL ] SIA
oo 1] EH0RUD HOY
09°808'099 L te|nbay
JuUnowy unos adfy
Alewning 2sMo09
09'208'099% el
05°808'099 siepling eays,o plosey oy LLEES LE0E/S0/0 L
unowy 3349 e adfi] juswdied Jaquunp ya3ys ayeq yoa o
£ asno Wpisiog ecuey Y tedip uny Jv — S0-01-120Z t=20e 150d -— 2SMO0g (uny JY

Jaysibay yosyg dv



Wid #5:50:ZL VEDE/SMDL A L

09'208°099%

09°808'099 puny sjoafold [epded - g9

[I50T8 pund
£ asno wsiod eoel pung Aq lewwng

Jeysibay yosyo Jv



Wd G2-LL:F LEOZ9/0L

o S

9gETh asoding e yum Aeld Foayg 8£685 L20Z/Z )01
G6'065'L IsniL @ yueg ssjdoad ¥o8UD 1€68S LE0Z/ZLI0L
00°5ZF'L USSY SIajonIL ISSA-PI Hosyo 92685 L20Z/21LI0L
ov'88 SpreUSiy Ho8yD SEE68S LEZDEZ /0L
00°06 looyag ybiH Whsio-eosep ¥oayp YEBRG V202/ZLI0L
91662 pun4 1saudw) |ooyos spel ylisiod-eoiep patlie) ££685 LEZOZ/ZLI0L
8E'L¥ 00 lagquin eclepy pellls) ZEBBS LZOZ/ZH0L
oL o Apor ‘lamin HO2UD |E68S 202/2Li0L
09°€58'E lBuir Lo} 0£68S LEZ0Z/ZLI0L
0L'62 AuedwoD sponpeid oWl ¥39UD BZB2S LZ0Z/ZLI0L
8E'BYG'L [eluBLDaly stou| PO 82685 L2Z0Z/Z110L
LS5L0'Z 30lAleg pood Bugjsoy H994D 1268S L20Z/Z1I0)
0€°8LE' Y 3U| SIS POOS LOPIDD) Fayg 92685 LEZ0Z/ZLI0L
Al W Auny 40| 4 Jaayo 5268S VZOE/ZLI0L
£LLL'D U] 54 usalbiang ¥oayo ¥Z685 AV ATAN IR
06'60.L'6 saanosay J10oN3 HIEYD E2685 FEDEZLIOL
PLELG OT1 ‘uoisig seD - ABisug map uone||sisuos ¥oayo 22685 V20Z/ZLI0)
£E€'ZL BouEW JO AND ¥09UD 12685 LEDZ/ELIOL
ZL'8ze SJUB}NSUOD UEld Jysusg pkllle) 02685 L20E/Z1I0L
00'516 SUDNESILNWWOD ¥I3q.eg e BL68S LZ0Z/ZLI0L
06'¥9 au| ‘dnois) %56 balie] 81695 VZOZ/ZHOL

swepy adi1 Juswied 4aquin 28y |jeq ¥o8yo

Junowy ¥28y3

£ asno yisicd eosep

¥ ‘adAL uny J4Y — ZI-08-LZ0Z 8180 150d — BSMIAE Ny Jy

leysibay yoayo d4v



Wd GELL'L LE0ESOL

gio g

856560218 £E fe3ol
0o 0 sa|qeiedy
a0 0 SI9SUBI] UM
000 0 ey HoW
85656021 £E JejnBay
unowy wnog ediy

fuewung gevnaag
85'6S60TLS =mel
ST AN Hueg xapn ey 0gees LEOZIZLIOL
00 Z9F aul] Jayjepn ¥oayn 6PESS LEOZ/ELIOL
SFFLE SSJRIN UOZUasn, NoauD StE8S LEOZ/ZLI0L
00"0St U] SBOMIBS BISEM PSIUN ERET] A¥62g LE0B/ZLIOL
SLLES'L ald lodaq swioy 2y ¥osug 9F6E8G LEOZ/ELIOL
LLIERY S sbeespy saide)g yFyD SFE3S LE0E/ZLI0L
00°0EE sucgoadsu| g8 b ey FrE8S LEOZ/ZLIO L
06 /a2 ou] salbojouyae | jpunues 3asyg £FEES LVEDEZLIOL
£0°04T o7 “Aewnedg jooysg ¥oaUg Zr6ag [l AT AR ]
£6'990°1 isdad song JUaLysaay ¥oayn LPBES LEZOZ/ZLIGL
LELLE' LE SUDAN|OS 3HoMIBN AEnD) Haay 0F68s LZ0Z/ZLI0L
B6'ZFSE suued apely }oayo BEBRG LEOZ/ELIOL
JUNoWY Yaayo SHLEN adA] Juawdey daquinp yaeyq 31eq y2eyn
£ dsSnD yiissog eosepy ¥ 3dAL uny dv — Z)-01-LZ0Z 1218 1804 -—— §SMOAST UNY dY

JsysiBey yosyo 4v



M 621 LEZOZ/OL

£ic g

85°656'0Z1%

D5°G6E pun spafoid (epded - pg
F&'0ZF'6 pun4 uoheuodsusi] - o
97'B55'6S pungy aoususjuiEp pue suoielad - OF
BGZ26'PS ynelagd - gl
=10l pung

Z asno Yiislog eouey

pung Aq Aewwns

Jaysibay yosyg 4w



Wd 02:2L:Z LEDES/DL Tl

£Z'899% I lejoL
000 ] sageiedy
o0 i] =110 A R
oo'o 8] B2 D HOY
z2'999 ! Jejnbay
junowy wnog adAl
Arewwing 683008
£2'899% qElCL
€899 3|PpIA WiAsio4-eotep H¥EYD L SE8% LEOZE L0
unowny yaayo awen adA] yuswied Jagquiny yaays aleq yaeys

Z dsno wifsiod eosepy Y :2dA] uny Jv — Z1-0L-LZ0Z 9)eq 1504 ~— ESHOA8 ‘uny dv

1aysibay yooyd dv



Wd 0Z:ZL'Z LZ0Z/9/0} [AF A

ZZ'899%
227898 Wneg2q - ol
(=210 pundg

Z dsSno yisiod ecuep pund Aq Auewnung

igysibay Y9y dv



Wd 95 10:E LEZ0Z/9/01 [ =
95°151'9% A JEjol

oo 1] sajqededy

oo o SIggSUBRL] BIAN

0o [ ST HOY

25°15L'9 & 1e|nBay

unowy unos adA)

Lewwng gL8Mo0g

857151 9% Jejol

00°198's 80 on2uy YiAsiod-BoIE HIaYD EGBEG LEOTELNL
85 06T pun 4 1sasdi) ubiH 4 - Yoy 70685 LEOZ/ZLOL
WNoWY ¥334D ey adf] wawied Jagquiny yaaysn ayeq ¥oaYyo

Z asno wisiod eclep

o :2dAL uny dy — ZL-0L-LZ0Z =320 I150d — 0LSMI08 (uny dv

leysibay 329yD dv



Wd 95:10:€ LE0Z/9/0L gic

8L L51°0%

851519 ne@a- ol

[e10L pund
Z asno uilsiog eosep pund Ag Alewwng

Jaysibay 329y dv



MAROA-FORSYTH COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN PROCEEDINGS
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD

HICKORY POINT REALTY, LLC; PTAB APPEAL No. 20-06632

WHEREAS, the Board of Education ol Maroa-Forsyth Community Unit School District
No. 2, of Macon County, Tllinois (“Board of Education™), is a taxing body with a revenue interest
in the following proceedings pending belore the Illinois Property Tax Appel Board:

Appellant:  Hickory Point Realty, LLC

Docket No.  20-06632

PINs: 07-07-22-227-001; (17-07-22-227-003; 07-07-22-227-004;
07-07-22-227-005; (07-07-22-227-006; 07-07-22-227-008;
07-07-22-252-008; (17-07-15-477-001; 07-07-15-477-004;
07-07-15-477-005; 07-07-15-477-007; 07-07-15-477-008;
07-07-22-201-011; (07-07-22-226-003; 07-07-22-276-001;
07-07-22-277-002; 07-07-22-277-003; 07-07-22-277-004

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education is an interested taxing district and hereby determines
and declares that it is in its best interests to intervene in the referenced proceedings and to cause a
Properly Tax Appeal Board “Request to Intervenc In Appeal Proceeding™ form to be filed on
behalf of the Board of Education with respect to the propertics and proceedings referenced above.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T' RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Maroa-Forsyth
Community Unit School District No. 2 as follows:

Section 1, The preamblc recitals of this Resolution are hereby adopted by the Board of
Educalion, incorporated herein by this reference, and found to be true and accurate statcments.

Section 2. The Board of Education hercby retains and employs the services of Lugene J.
Hanses, Jr., and the law firm Guin Mundorf, LLC, (“Allorncys™) to represent Maroa-Forsyth
Community Unit School District No. 2 in the referenced Property Tax Appel Board proceedings,
and in any related and/or consolidated proceedings involving any other assessment(s) for prior
and/or future assessment years which may be addressed in conjunction therewith, all in accordance
with the Properly Tax Appeal Board’s Official Rules.

Section 3. The Board of Education hereby authorizes and directs its Attorneys to file with
the Property Tax Appeal Board, on behalf of Maroa-Forsylth Community Unit School District No.
2 and its Board of Lducation, Request(s) to Intervene in Appeal Proceeding(s) relaling to any
appeal(s) which have been, and/or which may in the future be, filed by Appellant regarding the

1



referenced properties, their classification [or taxation purposes, and/or their assessments, all in
accordance with the Property Tax Appeal Board’s Olficial Rules. The Board of Education hereby
authorizes its Attorneys to take any such further or additional actions necessary, beneficial, and/or
incidental to the advancement of Maroa-Forsyth Community Unit School District No. 2’s interests,
involvement, and participation in such proceedings.

Scction 4. The Superintendent for Maroa-Forsyth Communily Unit School District No. 2
is hereby authorized and directed to confer with the Aftorneys as appropriate, to advance these
proceedings to conclusion (whether by compromise, administralive action, litigation, appeal
and/or otherwise) and (if deemed appropriale by the Superintendent) lo coordinate these efforts
with other taxing bodies to achieve mutual cost savings where feasible. The Superintendent is
hereby also specifically authorized to incur cxpenditures relating to the defense of this matler,
including but not limited to the retention of valuation, classification, and/or appraisal experts and
services.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, with the Board
of Education’s voting on this Resolution reflected as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

The President declared the motion carricd and the Resolution duly adopted.

Dated:

];]'ﬂﬁ.idﬁﬂ[, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Sccretary, Board of Education



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) S8,
COUNTY OF MACON )
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE
I, , lhe duly qualified and acting Secrelary of the Board of

Education of Maroa-Forsyth Community Unit School District No. 2, in the County of Macon and
the State of [llinois, do hercby certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of a Resolution
entitled:

MAROA-FORSYTH COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN PROCEEDINGS
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD

HICKORY POINT REALTY, LLC; PTAB APPEAL No. 20-06632

which Resolution was duly adopted by said Board of Iiducation at a meeting held on

, 2021.

1 do further certify that a quorum of said Board of Education was present al said meeting,
and that all requirements of the Illinois Open Meetings Act were complied with.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on , 2021,

Sccretary, Board of Kducation



Policy Number Previous Revision Changes

1.10 10/11/2011 Review

1.20 10/11/2011 Review

2.20-E4 1/17/2017 Review

3.30 10/11/2011 Review

6.100 9/2016 Review

7.220 2/2016 Review

7.230 212016 Review

1.30 10/11/2011 Minor changes

210 10/11/2011 Update to School Code and clarifies OMA and
majority of quorum of BOE members must be
physically present at the meeting

2.10-E2 9/2016 Several updates in language to mandated
board trainings

2.130 10/11/2011 Updating first sentence

2.220-E7 1/2017 Citation change

2.240 8/19/2019 Words importing gender throughout policy
manual are inclusive

2.30 6/9/14 School code update

5.10 9/28/2020 Update names and added conviction record,
unless authorized by law-School Code
updates

6.145 1/2017 Add section 4 and legal updates to Education
of Migratory Children code

6.160 172017 Adds parents to serve on District's TBE
programs advisory committee

6.170 172017 Update

6.235 9/2016 Updates to Access to Electronic Networks
Defines Electronic Monitoring

6.260 71912012 Update procedure to file a grievance about

curriculum and School Code updates




6.315 1/25/2021 Removes some language with differences
between unit and elementary districts

6.320 10/2015 Code changes

7.280 5/2/2011 Code changes

8.90 972016 Minor grammatical changes and adding onto
B. States district is not responsible for
organizations or club websites of social media
accounts

2.240-E1 6/2021 Rewritten palicy

2.240-E2 6/2021 Rewritten policy




MAROA-FORSYTH 641 E. Shafer 5t Dr. Kristopher Kahler

Forsyth, IL 62535 SUPERINTEMDEHT

sc Hoo L D I ST R I c T (217) 794-3488 kristopherkahler@mfschoolsnet

School Board Protocols

{Revised July 13, 2021)

¥ Board members may request an item to be placed on the agenda by sending it to the board
president and superintendent. The superintendent will spend up to 30 minutes researching the
item and discuss findings with the board president. If it is more than 30 minutes is needed,
direction will come from the board president

¥ The board will receive the complete board packet on Thursday in advance of the Monday
meeting. The packet and agenda will be updated throughout the month, so board members will
have access to the information in advance of the final packet.

¥ Clarifying questions will be sent to the superintendent, and replies will be sent to all of the
board members or answered at the meeting.

% Board members are to use caution when using email or text to conduct business. Emails can be
sent to the entire board, but reply-all should not be used.

¥  The board will be careful in their use of social media, as their personal statements may get
viewed as staternents made by the board.

3 Public Participation. Each individual that has signed into speak at the meeting is given three
minutes to speak. The board will not respond during the meeting to comments that are made.
The superintendent or board president might reach out to respond to individuals concerning
their statements, but it is not the expectation that everyone’s comments will be addressed.

¥ No surprises. No one, superintendent board members gets surprised at any time-in the meeting
or between meetings.

¥ The board will receive a weekly update email from the superintendent.

\_':I'

If an emergency or unexpected situation arises the superintendent will provide details after the
situation is resolved.

W

If a question is sent to the superintendent the reply will be sent to all board members.

b4

The board president and superintendent will serve as spokespeople for the board.

% Board members’ interaction with staff should be limited, but if necessary, should be coordinated
with the superintendent prior to visiting the school.

¥ Chain of command is always the proper protocol. Complaints may come to the board time, but
they need to come through the proper channels.

» Board members agree to hold confidential information and discussion in closed session.

¥ Individual board member directives to the superintendent or staff should not exist.

¥ Board members have the right to disagree with decisions of the board, but understand the

importance of abiding by the majority decisions of the board.

Cultivate a Passion for Learning by Challenging All Students to Reach Their Unique Paotential,
www.mfschools.net



MAROA-FORSYTH &41 E. Shafer 5t Dr. Kristopher Kahler

Forsyth, IL 62535 SUPERIMTEMDENT

sc Ho OL D I ST R I CT (217) 794-3488 kristopherkahler@mfschools.net

Board Committee Protocols
{First read October 12, 2021)

¥ Board committees will be posted as a meeting and minutes provided for Consent Agenda
approval.

% Board Committees will report back to the full board at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

¥ Board members, administrators, faculty, and staff have equal voice on committees. No one

regardless of role has more power or authority than any other member on the committee.

Board Committees are created by the Board as a whole at the annual Board Self-Evaluation.

% Board Committees are created to investigate, review practices, and make recommendations to

the Board as a whole. The committees have no authority without the vote of the entire Board.

Questions to committees should come directly to the Board Members on the committee or

during the Committee Reports section of the Board Meeting. Questions provided in advance

will help the committees be prepared to

¥ Discussions and varying opinions are expected. Each person's role bring a different perspective.
Respectful interactions and collaboration are essential to productive work that will allow us to
focus on the tasks at hand.

W

\'_-:l"

Cultivarte a Passion for Learning by Challenging All Students to Reach Thelr Unique Potential.
www.mfschools.net



